IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: 156 DSIDC OKHLA INDL AREA PHASE |, NEW DELHI-110020.
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412; Email Id: icelectricals@rediffmail.com;
Contact No. 011-26811680

Notice of 18" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that 18™ Annual General Meeting(‘AGM’) of the Members of IC
ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Saturday, 30" September, 2023 at
3:00 P.M. at 156, DSIDC OKHLA INDL AREA PHASE |, NEW DELHI-110020 to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31%* March, 2023, together
with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without Modification(s) the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Standalone and Consolidated audited financial statement of the
company for the financial year ended 315 March, 2023 together with the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon be and are hereby received, considered and
adopted.

2. Appointment of Statutory Auditor of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without Modification(s) the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) read with Rule 3(7) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors Rules), 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), the company hereby appoints M/s.
KGAR & Co.(Firm Registration No - 024525N) as the Statutory Auditors of the company
to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2023-2024, on such remuneration as
may be determined by the Board of Directors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the company be and is hereby authorised to
file any e-form with the authorities and to do all such acts, deeds and things which are
necessary to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”



On behalf of the Board of Director
For: IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

N: 00346995
ADDRESS: 68, Pocket A, Sarita Vihar, New Delhi-110076.
Email ID: SUNILKVERMA@REDIFFMAIL.COM
CONTACT NO. 98108816389

Date: 29 September, 2023
Place: New Delhi



NOTES

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF. SUCH PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members
not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than 10% of the
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than forty-eight hours
before the commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of companies,
societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.
A Proxy Form (Form No. MGT-11) is annexed to this report.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send a certified copy of Board Resolution to the company
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Members/proxies/ authorized representative should bring duly filed attendance slips
enclosed herewith to attend the meeting.

Annual Report for the year ended March 31, 2023 containing inter alia, the Directors’
Report, Auditors’ Report and the financial statements are enclosed.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holders who is higher in
the order of names will be entitled to vote.

For any information or clarification with regard to accounts, written requests should be
made at least 10 days before the Annual General Meeting (AGM) at the Registered
Office of the company, so as to enable the management to keep ready the information
or clarifications, as the case maybe.

Statutory Registers and other documents as referred to in the notice of the Annual
General Meeting are opened for inspection at the registered office of the company and
copies thereof shall also be made available for inspection in physical or electronic form
at the registered office of the company (if any) on all working days (Monday to Friday)
between 11:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M. up to the date of Annual General Meeting and will also
be available for inspection at the meeting.

The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the AGM is annexed and forms
part of the Notice.



PROXY FORM

(Form No. MGT-11)

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U31909DL2005PTC139412
Name of Company : ICELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : 156, DSIDC OKHLA INDUSRIAL AREA PHASE |, NEW DELHI - 110020.

Name of the member(s)

Registered Address

Folio No. / Client ID

Email ID :

I/We, being the member(s) of ............ccecunerenenn.. Shares of the above-named Company,

hereby appoint:

L NN s i i s reombsns e E-mail ID: v,
Signature : OO TSRO RTPTOTUOPRTPYOUPORRRPRON s | SRR £~ 11113 -
him/her

2. Name:.....oceev e ceenieseeressesneseeene s E= M@ D e

Address : -

Signature : PP OTUORUPUOTUOPRPPUOTRORPPUOOY o | SRR 1111111

him/her
as my four proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 18"
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 30*" September, 2023 at
3:00 P.M. at 156, DSIDC OKHLA INDUSRIAL AREA PHASE |, NEW DELHI - 110020 or any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Signed on this.....ccocovvvvcivesrennen @Y OF e 2023,

Signature of Shareholder.........ccccvcvvvnnnnnns

Signature of Proxy holder(s)........ccccovvovvreveerevinnnn
Affix One
Rupee
Revenue
Stamp

Item Description of Resolutions Assent Dissent
Number
Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone and
Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2023,
together with the reports of the Board: of Directors and
Auditors thereon,

2. Appointment of Statutory Auditor of the Company




ATTENDANCE SHEET

FOR 18™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF IC ELECTRICALS
COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

DAY: Saturday TIME: 3:00 P.M.
DATE: 30" September, 2023 PLACE: 156, DSIDC OKHLA INDUSRIAL AREA
PHASE |, NEW DELHI - 110020.

S. No. Name of Shareholder(s) Signature

Chairman




Route Map to the 18" AGM Venue

156, DSIDC OKHLA INDUSRIAL AREA PHASE |, NEW DELHI — 110020.
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IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: 156 DSIDC OKHLA INDL AREA PHASE I, NEW DELHI-110020.
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412; Email Id: icelectricals@rediffmail.com; Contact No. 011-26811680

DIRECTORS REPORT

To,
The Members,

IC Electricals Company Private Limited CIN:

(CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412)

156 DSIDC OKHLA INDL AREA PHASE |, NEW

DELHI-110020.

Your Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting the 18" Annual Report along with audited
financial statements for the Financial Year 2022-23 of the Company for the year ended 31%

March, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS[STANDALONE):

{IN Rs)

Particulars Year 2021-22 | Year2022-23
Revenue from Operations 94,88,41,000 95,62,27,000
Other Income 54,30,000 30,56,000
Total Revenue 95,42,71,000 95,92,84,000
Total Expenses 92,99,93,000 92,91,97,000
Profit Before exceptional items & Tax 2,42,78,000 3,00,87,000
Exceptional items = -
Profit before Tax 2,42,78,000 3,00,87,000
Tax expenses
Current Tax: 93,51,000 99,82,000
Deferred Tax: -5,37,000 -13,000
Profit for the year 1,54,64,000 2,01,18,000

FINANCIAL RESULTS{CONSOLIDATED)
(IN Rs Lakhs)

Particulars Year 2021-22 Year 2022-23
Revenue from Operations 9714.69 9,683.95
Other Income 73.06 50.12
Total Revenue 9787.75 9734.07
Total Expenses 9567.96 9438.70




Profit Before exceptional items & Tax 219.79 295.37
Exceptional items 0 0
Profit before Tax 219.79 295.37
Tax expenses

Current Tax: 96.60 103.74
Deferred Tax: (5.37) -0.13
Profit for the year 128.56 191.76

2.STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

The total income for the financial vyear under review was increased to
Rs.95,92,84,000 from Rs. 95,42,71,000 of previous financial year.

-

The profit for the financial year under review was Rs, 2,01,18,000 as against Rs. 1,54,64,000 for
the previous financial year, registering an increase.

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The business of the company comprises of three verticals, i.e,, Sales of rotating machinery,
sales of electronics goods & Railway Electrifications.

Indian Railways has embarked on a major electrification drive with the twin objective of cost
saving .and environment protection. Railways has set itself an ambitious goal of 100%
electrification over the next few years. The Railway Ministry has also taken a number of
initiatives in order to transform into ‘Green Railways’ by 2030, including electrifications,
improving the energy efficiency of locomotives, fitting bio — toilets in coaches and switching to
renewable source of energy.

MAKE IN INDIA INITIATIVE AND INDIGENIZATION:

Presently Indian Railways has been procuring a major part of its requirement of 2X 500 KVA
IGBT Based Hotel Load Converter for WAP-7 Loco from Multinational Companies. Indian
Railways wants to have domestic suppliers for the same with a view to have wider network for
timely and regular supply thereof for their ever-increasing demand. Under make in India
program, the promoters are encouraged to set the manufacturing facilities for the above and
some more technical items in times to come, which are regularly being required by Indian
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Railways. Towards this, as stated above, the Company has taken up an initiative to set up a
manufacturing facility for production of this component.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

The company by keeping in view the emerging trends in technology and also in line with the
unfolding business scenario, has put in place an action plan to take up a number of projects
with enhanced allocation of resources. To achieve this, R&D infrastructure and resources are
being continuously strengthened / upgraded, to handle and cope up with the latest
technologies effectively. The Company has also planned to develop a series of products /
aggregates covering all the business segments through in-house research.

The company has employed a team of highly skilled and experienced technical professionals for
developing and executing I-Ili—tech Electronics instrumentation Equipment and Control Systems
as per customers specifications. The company had developed in-house complete designs for
products being manufactured by the Company after undergoing the complete cycle of their
development, and testing using modern Equipment.

3. DIVIDEND:

Based on the Company's performance and keeping in view the need to conserve resources to
fund company’'s future plans, the Directors have not recommended any dividend for the

Financial Year 2022-2023.

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

For the period ended 31% March, 2023, the company has not transferred any sum to reserve.

5. QUALITY DEPARTMENTS:

Your Company has a comprehensive Corporate Quality Policy emphasizing Total Quality
Management (TQM), which ensures that Products, Services and Processes meet stringent
standards and requisite performance criteria. A separate Quality Departments spearheads the
thrust function, headed by a Director (Technical) responsible for overall Product and service
Quality, reporting directly to MD.

Quality Assurance system is continuously monitored across all the manufacturing processes to
ensure Quality improvements, in Design, Processes and Systems.
All manufacturing divisions/ Quality Control procedures have been certified for Quality

Management System (QMS) to ISO 9000- 2015 Standard.
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6. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

Adequate Internal Financial Controls (IFCs) are put in place by the Company with respect to
Financial Statements, The Company has separate manuals for Accounts, Cost Accounting &
Pricing, Stores, Purchase and Audit, which are being periodically updated, circulated for viewing
and compliance by employees and executives concerned. This ensures that the activities are
carried out in a transparent manner and in line with the delegation of powers. The adequacy of
internal financial controls over financial reporting is covered by the Statutory Auditors in their
Audit Report who have not reported any instance of material weakness in the operations.

7. NEW PRODUCTS:

a) 2 X500 KVA Hotel Load Converter for WAP-7 Loco
b) 30 KW Permanent Magnet (PM) Alternator with Controller (This project was undertaken
for the first time in India)

c) 4.5 KW Underslung type Constant Volage Regulated Battery Charger lor LHB coaches;
d) Traction Motor equivalent to GE 761/ GE 752 & Armature Coil and Field Coil.

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company always strives to attain high standard of Corporate Governance practice and is
complying with all guidelines in true spirit. Your Company has established systems and
procedures to ensure that its Board of Directors is well informed about the policies of the

Company to enable them to discharge their responsibilities and to enhance the overall value of
all stakeholders.

9. CUSTOMER SATISFACTION:

Your Company has initiated various measures for availability of Spare Parts and serviceability
24x7 to ensure reliability of supplied equipment and provide highest customer satisfaction.
Customer experience was further enhanced by Relationship Management System that can be
used by our service engineers and customers through hand held device (Macbile Phone) from
remote locations.



10, INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ITS ADEQUACY:

The Company has maintained adequate financial control system, commensurate with the size,

and statues in keeping with the organization's pace of growth and increasing complexity of
scale and complexity of its operations and ensures compliance with various polices, practices

operations.

11. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A) Appointment /Re-appointment of directors:

Provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, does riot apply to private
companies, therefore no Director is liable to retire by rotation.

B) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

There has been no change in the constitution of Board during the year under review.

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies act 2013, the Company is not
mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMPs.

12, AUDITORS:

M/s Mahesh Kamlesh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number:
021687N), were appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 year from
financial year 2022-2023 to financial year 2026-2027 at the Annual General Meeting held on
30 September, 2022.

On 21 September, 2023, a notice was given by the M/s Mahesh Kamlesh & Associates ,Auditors
expressing their inability to accept the appointment, Consequently, there was a casual vacancy
caused in the office of Statutory Auditors, the Company then appointed M/s. KGAR & Co. {FRN:
024525N), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company till the date of ensuing annual general
meeting of the company.

Now, M/s. KGAR & Co. (FRN: 024525N), have agreed to be appointed as the Statutory Auditors of
5



the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2023-2024. The company has received their
consent and eligibility letter for their appointment as statutory auditors and the board will
propose their appointment before the members for their approval.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended
31* March 2023 and the same is being placed before members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting for their approval.

The Auditors’ Report for Financial Year 20222023 does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark. The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the financial statements

in this Annual Report.

During the period under review, no incident of fraud was reported by the Statutory Auditors
pursuant to Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act 2013,

13, BOARD’S COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION & ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMER MADE BY:

« STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Observation made by the Statutory Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory and
therefore, do not call for any further comments under section 134(3)(f) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

* COST AUDITORS:

The Company is not required to get a Cost Audit conducted for the financial year 2022-
23 as provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

14, MEETINGS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

« BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors of the Company met Twelve (12) times during FY 2022-23. The
intervening gap between the two consecutive meetings was within the period as provided
in Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The names of members of the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings are as
&



under;

Date of the Meetings Board Strength No. of Directors Present
04/04/2022 5 5
22/06/2022 5 4
05/07/2022 5 4

~29/07/2022 5 3
04/08/2022 5 4
08/08/2022 5 4
25/08/2022 5 4
29/05/2022 5 4
30/09/2022 5 4
24/12/2022 5 4
31/01/2023 5 4
25/02/2023 5 4

Name of the Director "
Board Meetings
Attended
Sunil Kumar Verma 12
Sanjai Vishwakarma 12
S.R. Acharyulu 01
Savita Sachdeva 12
Rahul Varma 12

15. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The company has not given any Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

16. DETAILS OF HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE:

Company has one subsidiary company i.e. Safe Coils India Private Limited (CIN:
U35914DL2006PTC150377), and one Joint Venture with EMC Limited i.e. M/s EMC-ICECPL (JV)
(PAN: AAMAE9999H) the consolidated financial statements for the FY 2022-23 has been
annexed in AOC 4-CF5,

17. PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT
VENTURE INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT:




SUBSIDIARY:

Performance Safe Coils India Private Limited(In Rs)
Subsidiary

Total Revenue 5,83,73,560

Expenditure 5,70,81,500

Net Profit after tax 9,00,230

Share Capital 10,00,000

Reserves & Surplus 40,77,100

JOINT VENTURE:

Performance EMC-ICECPL - JV (In Rs Lakhs)
Joint Venture

Total Revenue 113.21

Expenditure 131.64

Net Profit after tax -18.43

Share Capital -

Reserves & Surplus (246.95)

18. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub
section (1) of section 188 entered by the Company during the financial year ended 31%
March, 2023 is annexed hereto as Annexure | in prescribed Form AOC-2 and forms part of
this report and has been shown in the Note- 27 of the attached financial statements. List
of related parties is as under:

19. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO:

(A} Conservation of energy
Your Company continues to give emphasis on conservation of energy. The efficiency
of energy utilization is closely monitored to attain higher level of energy conservation.
At Factory units and HO offices of ICECPL all the conventional lighting

viz. Bulbs / Fluorescent Tubes / CFL have been switched over to LED Lighting system
and reconditioning of furnaces to reduce heat loss and conserve energy.



(B) Technology absorption

i.The efforts made towards technology absorption - all the products of the company
being manufactured have been design and developed in house and hence absorption of
technology is not applicable.

i. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution “The improvement in product design is an ongoing process and
the company has been able to developed new product but also has improved upon
existing product designs to save cost and increase efficiency.

iii. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported - Nil

(b) the year of import - Nil

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed - Nil

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not Yaken place, and the
reasons thereof - Nil

iv} The expenditure incurred on Research and Development- There is a substantial
expenditure in the R&D and the company is in the process of formalizing the system on
recording these expenditures.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
(in Rs)

Earnings Nil
Outgo Nil

20. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The company has developed a risk management policy with objectives of (i) providing a
framework that enables future activities to take place in a consistent and controlled manner,

(ii} improving decision making, planning and prioritization by comprehensive and structured
understanding of business activities, volatility and opportunities/threats; (iii) contributing
towards more efficient use/allocation of resources within organization; (iv) protecting and
enhancing assets and Company image; (v) reducing volatility in various areas of business; (vi)
developing and supporting people and knowledge base of the organization; and (vii) optimizing
operational efficiency.

The processes and practices of risk management encompass risk identification, classification
9




and evaluation. The company identifies all strategic, operational and financial risk that the
Company faces by assessing and analyzing the latest trends in risk information available
internally and externally and using the same to plan for risk management activities.

21, COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION:

The provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of The Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 in regard to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable on the Company and hence the Company has not
devised any policy for appointment of Directors and their remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters
provided under sub- section 3 of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

22. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment covering all employees (permanent,
contractual, temporary, trainees). During the year 2022-2023, no complaints were received by
the Company related to sexual harassment.

23. DEPOSITS:

No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the details relating to deposits covered
under Chapter V of the Act as there were no deposits taken during the financial year 2022-23.

24, ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNALS:

There is no such order passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunals in respect to the
Company during the financial year.

25, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employees who have worked throughout the year or a part of the financial year
were getting remuneration in excess of the threshold mentioned under Section 197(12) of the

Act read with rule 5{2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014.
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26. VIGIL MECHANISM:

Your Directors would like to inform that till now provisions of establishment of Vigil
Mechanism do not apply to the Company.

27. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which
this financial statement relates and the date of the report. There has been no change in the
nature of business of the company.

28. ESTABLISHMENT OF CSR POLICY AND RELATED DISCLOSURE / COMPLIANCES:

The Company does not cross the threshold limit provided under Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 relating
to Corporate Social Responsibility, hence CSR is not applicable to the Company.

29, DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT;

Pursuant to Section 134(3) {c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the

Company confirms that-
a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023, the
applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule Ill to the
Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same.

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2023 and of the profit
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

d} The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern’ basis.
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e) The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the
Company.

f)  The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating
effectively.

30. DETAIL OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITORS REPORT:

There is no fraud in the Company during the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2023. This also
being supported by the report of the auditors of the Company as no fraud has been reported in
their audit report for the Financial Year ended 31° March, 2023. -

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for significant Contributions
made by the employees at all levels through their dedication, hard-work and commitment,
enabling the Company to achieve good performance during the year under review.

Your Directors also take this opportunity to place on record the valuable co-operation and
support extended by the banks, government, business associates and the shareholders for their
continued confidence reposed in the Company and look forward to having the same support in
all future endeavors.

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
For IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Date: 29t September, 2023
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE - |

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis- Nil

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis

The details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
for the year ended March 31, 2023 are as follows

(1)| (2) (3) {4) {5) (6) (7)
S Name(s) Nature Duration of Salient terms Date of Amo
of the of the of the approval by unt
related contract contracts / contracts or the Board paid
N | party and s/ arrangeme arrangements as
o | nature of arrange nts/transac or transaction adva
relationshi ments/ tions including the nces,
p transacti value, if any if
ons any:
1 | Sunil Director Yearly/12 Transaction -
Kumar Remuner Months done on Arm’s
Verma ation/Inc length prices.
(Key entives/ Value of
Manageria Salary transactions
I for the
Personnel) financial year
ending March
31, 2023—-Rs.
24,70, 000
2 | Sanjai Director Yearly/12 Transaction -
Vishwakar Remuner Months done on Arm'’s
ma (Key ation/Ine length prices.
Manageria entives/ Value of
I Salary transactions
Personnel) for the




financial year
ending March

31, 2023-Rs.
9,85,000
Sarla Salary/ Yearly/12 Transaction
Verma Incentive Months done on Arm's
(Relative s length prices.
of Key Value of
Manageria transactions
I for the
Personnel) financial year
ending March
31, 2023~ Rs.
75,000
Davisha Salary/ Yearly/12 Transaction
Verma Incentive Months done on Arm’s
s length prices.
(Relative Value of
of Key transactions
Manageria for the
| financial year
Personnel) ending March
31, 2023-Rs.
14,51,000
Anita Salary/ Yearly/12 Transaction
Vishwakar Incentive Months done on Arm’s
ma S length prices.
Value of
(Relative transactions
of Key for the
Manageria financial year
I ending March
Personnel) 31, 2023—Rs.
4,75,000
Prabha Salary/ Yearly/12 Transaction
Vishwakar Incentive Months done on Arm’s
ma 5 length prices.
Value of
{Relative transactions
of Key for the
Manageria financial year
| ending March
Persaonnel) 31, 2023—Rs.
2,86,000
Safe Rent Yearly/12 Transaction
System Paid Months done on Arm’s
India Pvt. length prices.

Not
Applicable,
since the
transactions
are carried on
arm’s length
basis and in
ordinary
course of
business.




Y e

,_1‘
P g Lid. Value of
> (Enterprise transactions
/ S OVEr for the

which KMP financial year
are able to ending March
exercise 31, 2023—-Rs.
significant 33,00,000
influence)

8 | Safe Purchase Yearly/12 Transaction
Insulation of Goods Months done on Arm's
Technologi length prices.
es Private Value of
Limited transactions
(Enterprise for the
s over financial year
which KMP ending March
are able to 31, 2023—Rs.
exercise 16, 14, 000
significant
influence)

9 | Safe Purchase Yearly/12 Transaction
System of Goods Months done on Arm’s
India length prices.
Private Value of
Limited transactions
(Enterprise for the
s aver financial year
which KMP ending March
are able to 31, 2023— Rs.
exercise 1,25,67,000
significant
influence)

1 | Safe Coils Sale of Yearly/12 Transaction

0 | India Pvt Goods Months done on Arm’s
Ltd length prices.
(Enterprise Value of
s aver transactions
which KMP for the
are able to financial year
exercise ending March
significant 31, 2023—Rs.
influence) 5,55,70,000

1 | Safe Sale of Yearly/12 Transaction

1 | System Goods Months done on Arm’s

. | India length prices.
Private Value of
Limited transactions




(Enterprise for the
/ s over financial year
which KMP ending March
are able to 31, 2023— Rs.
| exercise 2,29,64,000
significant
influence)
BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD

For IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Chafrms Date: 29" September, 2023
DIN: 00346995 Place: New Delhi



Form AOC-1
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)

#

Rules, 2014}
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries or Associate Companies
or Joint Ventures
Part A Subsidiaries: [In Rs.)
Sl. No. Particulars Description
1. Name of the subsidiary Safe Coils India Private
Limited
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from N.A.
the holding company’s reporting period
3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the N.A.
relevant financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share capital (In INR) 10,00,000
5 Reserves & surplus (In INR) 40,77,100
[ Total assets {In INR) 2,23,66,790
7. Total Liabilities {In INR) 1,72,89,690
] Investments (In INR) Nil
9. Turnover (In INR) 5,64,16,870
10. Profit/ {Loss) before taxation (In INR) 12,592,050
11. Provision for taxation(Current Tax) {In INR) 3,591,820
12, Profit/ {Loss) after taxation (In INR) 9,00,230
13. Proposed Dividend (In INR) Nil
14. % of shareholding 60%
MNOTES:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NiL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL

Part B (Jloint Ventures: (In Rs. Lakhs)

Name of Joint Venture EMC-ICECPL
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2023
2. Shares of Joint Venture held by the company on the year
end
No. of shares N.A.
Amount of Investment in Jaint Venture (in Rs.) N.A.
Extend of Holding% 99.9%
3. Description of how there is significant influence There is significant influence due to
Extend of holding and control,
4. Reason why the Joint Venture is not consolidated N.A,
5. Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per latest | -246.70
audited Balance Sheet
6. Profit/Loss for the year -18.43
{i} Cansidered in Consalidation -18.41
{ii)Not Considered in Consolidation -0.02

Part-B (Il) Associates: Not Applicable

Notes:
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: Nil
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year:



BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTIORS
For IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Date: 29th September, 2023
Place: New Delhi




Form AOC-1
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)

#

Rules, 2014}
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries or Associate Companies
or Joint Ventures
Part A Subsidiaries: [In Rs.)
Sl. No. Particulars Description
1. Name of the subsidiary Safe Coils India Private
Limited
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from N.A.
the holding company’s reporting period
3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the N.A.
relevant financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share capital (In INR) 10,00,000
5 Reserves & surplus (In INR) 40,77,100
[ Total assets {In INR) 2,23,66,790
7. Total Liabilities {In INR) 1,72,89,690
] Investments (In INR) Nil
9. Turnover (In INR) 5,64,16,870
10. Profit/ {Loss) before taxation (In INR) 12,592,050
11. Provision for taxation(Current Tax) {In INR) 3,591,820
12, Profit/ {Loss) after taxation (In INR) 9,00,230
13. Proposed Dividend (In INR) Nil
14. % of shareholding 60%
MNOTES:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NiL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL

Part B (Jloint Ventures: (In Rs. Lakhs)

Name of Joint Venture EMC-ICECPL
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2023
2. Shares of Joint Venture held by the company on the year
end
No. of shares N.A.
Amount of Investment in Jaint Venture (in Rs.) N.A.
Extend of Holding% 99.9%
3. Description of how there is significant influence There is significant influence due to
Extend of holding and control,
4. Reason why the Joint Venture is not consolidated N.A,
5. Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per latest | -246.70
audited Balance Sheet
6. Profit/Loss for the year -18.43
{i} Cansidered in Consalidation -18.41
{ii)Not Considered in Consolidation -0.02

Part-B (Il) Associates: Not Applicable

Notes:
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: Nil
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year:



BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTIORS
For IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Date: 29th September, 2023
Place: New Delhi




ANNEXURE - |

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis- Nil

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis

The details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
for the year ended March 31, 2023 are as follows

(1)] (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
S Name(s) Nature Duration of Salient terms Date of Amo
of the of the of the approval by unt
related contract contracts / contracts or the Board paid
N | party and s/ arrangeme arrangements as
o | nature of arrange nts/transac or transaction adva
relationshi ments/ tions including the nces,
p transacti value, if any if
ons any:
1 | Sunil Director Yearly/12 Transaction s
Kumar Remuner Months done on Arm’s
Verma ation/Inc length prices.
(Key entives/ Value of
Manageria Salary transactions
| for the
Personnel) financial year
ending March
31, 2023 Rs.
24, 70, 000
2 | Sanjai Director Yearly/12 Transaction -
Vishwakar Remuner Months done on Arm’s
ma (Key ation/Inc length prices.
Manageria entives/ Value of
| Salary transactions
Personnel) for the




financial year
ending March

31, 2023 Rs.
9,85,000
Sarla Salary/ Yearly/12 Transaction
Verma Incentive Months done on Arm’s
(Relative s length prices.
of Key Value of
Manageria transactions
| for the
Personnel) financial year
ending March
31, 2023-Rs.
75,000
Davisha Salary/ Yearly/12 Transaction
Verma Incentive Months done on Arm’s
5 length prices.
(Relative Value of
of Key transactions
Manageria for the
| financial year
Personnel) ending March
31, 2023~ Rs.
14,51,000
Anita Salary/ Yearly/12 Transaction
Vishwakar Incentive Months done on Arm’s
ma 3 length prices.
Value of
(Relative transactions
of Key for the
Manageria financial year
| ending March
Personnel) 31, 2023~ Rs.
4,75,000
Prabha Salary/ Yearly/12 Transaction
Vishwakar Incentive Months done on Arm’s
ma 5 length prices.
Value of
(Relative transactions
of Key for the
Manageria financial year
| ending March
Personnel) 31, 2023—Rs.
2,86,000
Safe Rent Yearly/12 Transaction
System Paid Months done on Arm’s
India Pvt. length prices.

Not
Applicable,
since the
transactions
are carried on
arm’s length
basis and in
ordinary
course of
business.




Ltd. Value of
(Enterprise transactions
s over for the

which KMP financial year
are able to ending March
exercise 31, 2023-Rs.
significant 33,00,000
influence)

8 | Safe Purchase Yearly/12 Transaction
Insulation of Goods Months done on Arm’s
Technologi length prices.
es Private Value of
Limited transactions
(Enterprise for the
s over financial year
which KMP ending March
are able to 31, 2023—-Rs.
exercise 16, 14, 000
significant
influence)

9 | Safe Purchase Yearly/12 Transaction
System of Goods Months done on Arm’s
India length prices.
Private Value of
Limited transactions
(Enterprise for the
s over financial year
which KMP ending March
are able to 31, 2023- Rs.
exercise 1,25,67,000
significant
influence)

1 | Safe Coils Sale of Yearly/12 Transaction

0 | India Pvt Goods Months done on Arm’s
Ltd length prices.
(Enterprise Value of
s over transactions
which KMP for the
are able to financial year
exercise ending March
significant 31, 2023—-Rs.
influence) 5,55,70,000

1 | Safe Sale of Yearly/12 Transaction

1 [ System Goods Months done on Arm's
India length prices.
Private Value of
Limited transactions




(Enterprise for the
s over financial year

/ which KMP ending March
| are able to 31, 2023—Rs.
g, exercise 2,29,64,000

significant

influence)

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD

For IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Date: 29" September, 2023
Place: New Delhi
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of M/s IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s. IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company™) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

In our opinion and to the best of cur informatien and accerding to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 in
the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accuuhting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and Profit for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143({10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under these Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical reguirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fuifilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key Audit Matters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of mast significance in our

audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion th:erecm, and we do not
provide a separate opinian on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it

is an unlisted company.

D Heod Office: P koarandeo@gmail.com gk +91-8368596313

162, Parkinsgunj Purani Bazar, Sultanpur,
Uttar Pradesh — 228001.
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information other than the Financial Statements and Auditers’ Report thereon
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the infermation included in the Board's Report including Annexure(s) to Beard's

Report, but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance cenclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infermation and, in deing so, censider whether the other informaticn is materially inconsistent with the
Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

ether information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Cormpany's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of thE-Cc:m;:lanies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles sencrally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting pelictes; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no reatistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

B Heod Office: P & qrandce@iomail.com

162, Parkinsgunj Purani Bazar, Sultanpur,
Uttar Pradesh — 228001.

+97-83468596313
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includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is net a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a materfal misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We alsa:

s |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting frem error, as fraud
may invelve cellusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

= QObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion an whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

=« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasenableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management. '

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the gaing concern basis of acceunting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclesures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtafned up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continle as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

ﬁ Head Office: M kgarandco@amail.com @ +21-8368596313

162, Parkinsgun] Puranl Bazar, Sultanpur,
Uttar Pradesh — 228001,
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matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on cur independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As the reporting requirement of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013,
we give on “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of aur
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our exa-minatiﬂn of those books;

¢. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account; '

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

e, On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with reference
to Standalone Financial Statement.;

g, In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid /
pravided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Compahies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative

cantracts; and.

@' Head Office: M kgarundco@gmqil.com % +91-8368596313

162, Parkinsgunj Purani Bazar, Sultanpur,
Uttar Pradesh — 228001.
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iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds er share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{"Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recarded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

v, The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from
any person(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, tend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

vi. Based on audit procedures which we considered reascnable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to ocur notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and {ii) contain any material mis-statement.

vii. The campany has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013. -

for K G AR & Co.
Chartered Accouniants
Firm Registration No. 024525N

: ] 1(4 m‘-f‘d_'_,
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Ankit Kumar Gupte

Partner
M. No. 562932 Date: 29.09.2023
UDIN: 23562932BGYAIY9032 ' Place: New Delhi
‘@“ Head Office: M L gerandco@amail.com @ +91-8368596313

162, Parkinsgunj Purani Bazar, Sultanpur,
Uttar Pradesh — 228001,



IS-.-!U'_/ 1, 41h rloor, LKhia Indl. Ared,
Phase — I, New Delhi — 110020

Chartered Accountants

Annexure ‘A’
To the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements af IC

Electricals Company Limited

(Referred to in parggraph 1, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of oyr
Report of even date)

In terms of the informatien and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and

belief, we state that:

(i} {a){A) The Company has maintained preper records showing full particulars, including guantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. '

{a){B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets.;

{b) Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management in accordance with a
-planned programme of verifying them once in three years which is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets.

{c) With respect to immovable properties disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements included in
Property, Plant and Equipment, according to information and explanations given to us and based on
verification of the registered sale deed/ Transfer deed/ Conveyance deed provided to us, we report that,
the title deeds of such immovable properties are held in the name of the Company as at balance sheet
date.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023,

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami

oroperty under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rutes made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year. In our opinion the coveragde and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on
such physical verification.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees
against the security of current assets. In our opinion, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the
Company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the bocks of account of the
Company except for statements filed for quarters ended 30 June 2022, 30 September 2022, 31 December

2022 and 31 March 2023 with Punjab National Bank where differences were noted between the amount

ﬁ Head Office: M g urandes@gmaiticon @ 1918388356514

162, Parkinsgun] Puranl Bazar, Sultanpur,
Uttar Pradesh — 228001,
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as per books of account for respective quarters and amount as reported in the quarterly statements in
relation to inventory, since the company declared inventory for manufacturing goods only in the quarterly
returns submitted with the banks, however, in financial statement the value of inventory includes

manufacturing and service activity also.

(iii} {a) In our opinion and according to the information provided to us during the pericd under the review
the company has not made investments and provided guarantees and granted unsecured loans or advances

in the nature of loans and accordingly clause (b} to (f) is not applicable.

{iv) In our opinion and according to the information provided to us during the period under the review the
company has not provided any corporate guarantees within the meaning of section 185 & 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amount which is deemed to be deposits from the
public.

(vi) As the turnover of the company does not exceeds the statutory limit prescribed for maintenance of
the cost records under section 148{1) of the Act, therefore, this clause is not applicable.

(vii) {a) The Company is not regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable
to it, According te the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed
by'us, details of undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutary dues were outstanding, at the

vear end, for a peried of more than six months from the date they became payable are given as under:

5. No. Nature of Dues Amount Payable for more than 6 months (Rs.)
i Dividend Distribution Tax 378025.00
2. ESIC Payable 890239.00
3. PF Payable 11077449.00,
4, TOS Payable _ 2731437.00 a

(b) The dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues have not

been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

B voad ot M qorandio@qmaileon @ +or-esessens

162, Parkinsgunj Purani Bazar, Sultanpur,
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Period to which |
Name of the Nature of the Amount Forum where the
the amount : ) )
statute i dues (Rs. in Lacs) dispute is pending
. relates
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 87.03 2017-18 CIT (Appeals)
1963
|

{viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books
of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(viif) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority,

{c) Company has not raised any term loans during the period under review, therefore, this clause is not
applicable.

{d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e )On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or persen on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised lpans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order

is not applicable to the Company.

(x) () The Company has not raised the monies by way of right issue of equity shares or issuance of debt
instruments during the year, therefore, this clause is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{xi) {a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and expianations given by the management,
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the

year.

@“ Head Office: ~a kacrandco@gamail.com %% +91-8368596313

162, Porkinsgunj Purani Bazar, Sultanpur,
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(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company and financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we were in the opinfon that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report. There was no liability in the books of the

company for those payable within one year from the date of balance sheet date,

(xx} (a) The company has not any other than ongeing projects, therefore provision of section 135 of

Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company, accordingly, clause (b) is also not applicable to
the company.

(xxi) Since the company is not having any associates, joint venture or subsidiary, therefore, requirement
of preparation of consolidated financial statement is not applicable on the company, accordingly, this
clause is not applicable to the company.

for KG AR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 024525N

Ankit Kumar Gupta Date: 29.09.2023
Partner
M. No. 562932
UDIN: 23562932BGYAJY9032

Place: New Delhj

ﬁ Head Office: M~ kgarandeo@amail.com (W +91-8368596313
162, Puﬂtinsguni Purani Bazar, Sultanpur,
Uttar Pradesh — 228001.
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Annexure ‘B’
To the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of IC

Electricals Company Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f), under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of

our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
of IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY LIMITED ("the Company”) which includes its joint operations as of 31st
March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the

year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
‘conduct its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
‘and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

‘Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to

Standalone Financial Statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
‘accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under -section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.
ﬁ Head Office: : P \garandco@gmail.com @ +91-8368596313
162, Parkinsgunj Purani Bazar, Sultanpur,
Uttar Pradesh — 228001.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial

Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standalone Financial Statements
A company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements 15 2 process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
‘accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(Z) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and

(3) pravide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone F inancial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to erroror fraud may eccur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

ﬁ Head Office: | kgarond mail.com W t91-8368596313

:'1'6"_2:,_ Parkinsgunj Purani Bazar, Sultanpur -
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or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all materifal respects, an adequate internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements were
operating effectively as at 31* March, 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

for KGAR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 024525N

;ﬂmumar GiBtA Date: 29.09,2023

a 3
N

M. No. 562932 Place: New Delhi

UDIN: 23562932BGYAJY9032

MM garandeo@gmail.com e T91-8368596313
,uri:insgm‘[ Pumni Bazar, Sultanpur,

‘Pradesh - 228001.
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{Amount in 2 Lacs)
Asar Asat
Note
31st March, 2023 F1st March, 2022
Share capital | 38500 FES.00
Heserves and sumplus 2 2500 13 2205 04
1886.13 2680.09
N3 rent Linbalitie
Long-term borrowings 3 169045 115358
Long-term provisions 4 61.27 59.95
1751.72 1113.53
Corrent Liabilities
Short-term borrowings 5 258R.33 274209
Trade payables f
Total eistanding dues of micro enterprises and
szl cmerpri,-;c.: ™ S gt
r(.lt.'ﬂ nl..u_-'.l:m;.img dues of ereditors .ﬂ{hrT than 504760 1443.98
micro-enterprises and small enterprises
Ohher current liabiliies T 1059.17 943.19
Shori-tern provisions 8 113.39 12874
7219
Property, plant and equipment 9
Tangible assels 287.65 33895
Intungrible ussors .72 1.05
I883% 340,00
MNon-current mvestments 11 .00 600
Deferrod tax assels (net) 11 46,95 AhR2
Long-teem loans and advances 12 236060 230,63
Cither non-current wssels 13 96,44 S45.74
979.99 829.19
Inventories 14 641539 SARE3T
Trade recervibles 15 A66,.T71 046,04
Cush and cash equivalents 16 483 o813
Shori-term Ioans and advances 17 85631 493.61
Other current assets 18 H1¥ 45 511,65
1110167 L 9900

The accamponying notes form an integral pert of the Standolene finoncicl statements
As per our Report of even date attached

For KGAR& Co, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
fChertered Accauntanis)
nstration No, 1124;—:}3
o

Furm Ry

Ankit Kumar (".uplr‘;t L
Fartner ! +\‘._';-_
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Sanjiy Vishwakarma
Director
DIN: D1536241 1
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DIN: 00346995

Mew Delhi
Date: 29th September, 2023
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{Amount in T Lacs)
As at As at
Note J31st March,
ist M 2023
ot March 205 2022
Revenue from operations 19 256227 948841
Other income 20 30.56 54.30
= — . Q0T84 553771
t-'ru'-T of material consumed 21 673315 652843
Changes in fnventorics of finished goods, work-in-progress 22 -103027 -R15.73
Employee benefit expenses 23 1361.63 133861
Finance costs 24 55136 47766
Depreciation and amortisation expense 9 55.69 71.07
Other expenses 25 1620).42 1699, 3Y
Lodal 20,
i f b cheeptional [ ZMLRT 24278
Exceptional ttems =
300.87 242.78
riati Loy Dcdionre §ux
I SN ISeS 30
C‘urtmi tax G982 93.51
Prior Year Tax
Deferred tax -0.13 -5.37
N 94,69 88.14
ralit’ {loss) foar B :_f_l___ E54 hd
Eurmapy pe 1 i < 26
Basic EPS 5.23 4.02
Diluted EPS 5.23 4.02

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Stondalone financicl statements

As perour Repert of even date attached

ForK GAR& Co. e
{Chartered Agceountanis) £ s Ys (
Firmy Registration No. U'":_l-,.‘a?.‘;\ i

RNl e

Ankit Kumar Gupta g

Partper '\:_’_ql-,\:‘“- _.....--/f. 3
e L

M. No, 562932 NG h:',"tnc ﬁ\

-
LN 23562932BGY AIYOQ032 ™

New Delhi
12ate: 2%th September. 2023

i AN

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sanjay Vishwakarma

Birecror
DN 01362411
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HLY 1 RIOCation
IC Electricals Company Private Limited (“the Company™) was incorporated on Sth August, 2005, with an objective of
carrving out manutzcturing of Electrical Component, having its resistered office at New Delhi,

BISS 0T pireparingn or accoinis

These financial statements ane prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis exoept for ceriain financial mstruments which are measured a
tarr wolues. GAAP comprises mandatory accountmig standards as preseribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 {"the Act’) read with Rule T of the Companics {Accounts) Rules, 2014, the pravisions of the Act (1o the extent
notified) and guidelines issued by the Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (SEBD. Accounting policies have been
consistently applicd except where a newly-issued accounting standard s inmially adepted or @ revision 1o an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting poliey hitherto in use.

Lsgnt e AL

The preparation of the financial statements o conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to miake
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and labilitics {including contingent liabilitics)
and the reported income and expenses during the vear. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation
of the linancial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future resulis could differ due to these estimates and the
differences betwieen the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the resulis are known or
nteriahise,

roE .
i e Mianie

fneibl
Tangible Assets are stated 21 cost net of recoverable tuxes, made diseounts and rebates; Jess sccumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any, The cost of Tangible Assets comprises s purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly
atributable to bringing the asset w irs working condition for its inlended use, net charges an forcign cxchange contracts
and adjustments arising from exchange rate vanations getributable 10 the assets.

Subsequently expenditures reluted to an item of tangible asset are added to its book value only i1 they inerease the future
buncfits from the existing asset bevond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Progects under which assets are not ready Sor their miended use are shown as Capiial Worksin-Progress.

[ 3R I Avsaieis

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes fess avcumubated amonisation deplétion and
impairment loss, ifany, The cost comprises purchase price. borrowing casts, and any cost directly auributable 1o hringing
the asset to its working condition for the meended vse and net charges on foreign exchange comeaets and adjusiments
arising from exchange mie varatons anributable fo the intangible nsset,

Deprecintion. Amorserion and Depletion

Depreciation on tangible assers is provided on the written dewn value methad over the usetul Tives of assets oy preseribed
in Schedule 11 ta the Companics Act, 2013, Depreciation for assels purchased’ sold during a period is proportionately
charged, Mmiangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lves written down value basis.
commeneing from the date the mset s ovindable 1o the Company for its use,

mn i
An assel is treated as ampaired when the carrving cost of assel excemds its recovernble valug. An impainment loss i
charged 1o the Staement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The mmpairment loss
recognised 1n prior accounting period is reversed I there has been o chamge in the estimate of recoverable amount.

There 15 no impairment on assets during the reporting perind.
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s ansiatrmns

Transactions denominated in foreign currencics are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing en the date of the trunsaction
of that approximates the actual rate ot the date of the ransaction,

Monetary items denominated in loreim currencies at the year end are restated at the year end rmes, In ease of items
which are covered by torward exchinge contracts, the ditterence between the year end rate and rate on the date of
contract is recognised as exchange differenee and the premivm paid on forward contracts is recomised over the 1ile of the
contract.

Nen-monetary foreign curreney items are carried at cost

Any meame or expense on accound of exchange difference cither on settlement of on translation is recognised in the
Stutenient of Frofit and Loss. except in ease of long term habilities, where they relue o acquisition of Gxed assets, in
which case they are adjusted to the carrvimg cost of such assels.

Iyesiments

Long-term investments (excluding mvestment propertics), are carried mdividoally at cost less provision for diminution,
ather than temporary, in the value of such investments, Curent invesiments are carried fondividually, st the lower of cost
and fair value, Cost af'investments include sequisition charges such as brokeenge, foes and duties,

Investment propertics are carmed individually at cost less accumuiated depreciation and impairment, i any. Inviestment
properties are capitalised and depreciated (where applicable) in accordance with the policy stated for Tangible Fixed
Assels, Impainnent of investment property is determined in accordance with the policy staled for Impairment of Assets,

IvenIores
Inventortes are valued ot the lower of cost and the net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses,
where considered necessary. The basis of determining cost for various categorics of inventories, are as fallows:

| Faw Material | At malerial cost on Werphted average cost basis

2. Finished goods - Cost of Raw Matenials plus apportioned direet expenses

3. Work-in-progress: Valued at lower of cost or net realizable value wp 1o the stage of completion. Cost includes direct
minerial. labour cost and appropriate overbeads.

4. Steres and Spares « Weighted average cost
Valuation of Inventory is centifted by management on the basis of physical verification and decuments submitted o
banks.

L TRLIR® B
Sale of govds
Revenue are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transter of significant risks and rewards of ownership o
the buyer. which generally coincides with the delivery of goods o customers, Tt is measured based on the considerztion 1o
which the Company expects to be entitled from o customer exeludes Goods and Serviee Tax (GST) colleeted from
customer und remifted 16 the approprinte taxing authonties and are not reflecting in the Statement of Profit and Loss b
“Ruvenme

Scrap sales
Fevenue from sale of serap s recognize on transfer of control of scrap material 10 customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration we expect o reeeive in exchange for those material netof rade discounts, (Fany and exeludes GST.

shori-tera emplovee benefiis

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benelits eapeeled o be paid inexchange for the services rendered by
employees are recognised durmg the year when the emplovees render the service. These benefits include performance
intentives which is expected 1o ocour within twelve manths aficr the end of the period in which the emplovee renders the
reluled serviee,




Defined ¢ontfribution plans
e Company's contnibution to provident fund and superatnuation fund are considensd as defined contribution plans and
are charged as an expense as they [l due based on the amount of contribution required to be made.

Defined henelit plans

Fur defined benefit plans in the form of gratwity fund and post-employment medical benefits, the cost of providing
benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credic method, with actuanal valustions bemng carried our at each Balance
Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they
accur. Past service cost is recopnised immediately 1o the extent that the benelits are already vested and otherwise 1s
amertised on o straight-ling basis over the wvernge peniod until the benefits become vested, The retirement benefit
abligation recogmised in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the defined benelit obligation as adjusted for
unreeounised past service cost, as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets, Any psset resulting from this ealeulation is
limited (o past service cosl, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in fulure contributions (o the
schemes,

Barrawine Costs

Borrowing costs include intercst. amortisation of ancillary costs meurred and exchange differences drising lrom foreign
currency. botrowings o the extent they are reparded o5 anadjustment o the interest cost, Bomewing cosis that are
atiributable to the acquisition or construction ol qualifiing assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets, A
gualifying usset is one that necessarily takes substantinl period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing cosis are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the penod in which they are meurred.

Pravisina for © errent and Delerred Tax
Current tax s the amount of wx payable on the taxable mcome for the year as determined m accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act. 1961,

Minimum Altermative Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged 0 the statement of Profic and Loss as current tax, The
Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only 1o the extent thal there 15 convineing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the speeified period e the penod for which the MAT eredit s allowed 1o
be carried forward. In the year in which the Company récognizes MAT credit ag an asset in accordance with the
Giuidanee Note on " Avcounting for credit available in eespeet of Mmimum Alternative Tax uader The Tneome Tax Act,
19617, the said asset is created by way of credit to e Staement of Profit and Loss account and shown as “MA'T Credit
Entitlement™. The Compuny reviews the “MAT Credit Eatitlement” asset at each reporting diate and writes down the
assel 1o the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal income 1ax during the
specitied period.

Dterred tux resulting from “timing differences” between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax
rates and laws that are enocted as on the balamee sheet date: Deferred wx liabilities are recogmsed for all timing
differences, Deferred tax asset wsrecognized and canied forward only 1o the extent that there isa virtual certninty that the
asset will berealized in future,

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are offset if such irems relate Lo tes on income levied by the saime governing tax liws
and the Company has a leeally enforeeable right for such set of ) Deferred tax assets are reviewed at cach balance sheet
date far their reliability.

Pividend imcome 15 recopmised when the right 1o receive payment 15 estahlished,

Interest

Interest income from a financial asset s recognized when it 1 probable that the ceonomic benefs will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured relizhly. Interest income s deerued on 2 time hasis, using Bffective
Interest Rate (EIR ) method,

Albthe other incomues liave been secounted for on acerual basis exeept for those entailing recognition on realization basis
uncler AS % on the ground of uncertainty Factor




The government grants are of the nature of promoters” contribution. fe. they are given with reference w the contribution
towards caputal investment and no repayment 13 expected in respect thereof, the grants are trested as capital reserve which
van be néither distributed as dividend nor considered as deferred income,

Privr Perind items
Prior period items arisen in the current yéar us a result of crrors or omission in the preparation of the financial statements
af prior period(s) are separatcly disclosed in the statement of protit & loss,

Faavnings Per Shary

Basic carnings per share is caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atinbutable to cquity sharcholders
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equin
shares dutstanding during the period and for a1l penods presemed is sdiusted tor events. such as bonus shares. other than
the conversion of potential eguity shares. that have changed the number of cquity shares outstending, without a
corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of caleulating diluted camings per share, the net profit or [oss for the
period atiributable to equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares owlstanding during the period is
adjusted Tor the efleets of all dilutive potential cquity shares,

Fpsursines !
Insurance elaims are accounted for on the buasis of cluims admitted | expected 1o be admitted and to the extent that there is
no URCCTRHnTY in receiving the claims,

Provisions and Contineene

Provision is recognised in the accounts when thore i 4 present obligation as a result of past event{s) and it iy probable
that an outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.

Provisions are not discounted 10 therr present value and are determmed bused on the best estimate reauired 1o settle the
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at cach reporting date and adjusted to refleet thé eurrent
best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibitity of autlow of resources is remote.

Contingenl assets are neither recopnised nor disclosed in the fnancal stacments,

|.-.iL'!':'.'E.':': ok
Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their
realization in cashor cash equivalents, the Company has determined its eperating cyele as 12 months for the purpose of

LR B R
Leases in which a significant portion of the rsks and rewards of ownership are retmined by the Lessor are classificd a5
operating leases, Payments made under operating leases are churged to the Statement of Profic and Loss.

L Aasn andh s i RN TS

Cash and cash equivialents for the purposes of Cash Flow Statement comprises cash on hand, demind deposits with
bunks and other short term highly liquid mvestments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to instenificant sk of chanees in value.

Ciish Mo statement
Cash flows are reported using the indireet method. wherehy profit - {loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of non - cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash fegeips or
payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and (inaneing activities of the Company are segreeated baseil on the
available information.




{Amount in X Lacs)

As at
3ist March, 2023

Asal

3lst March, 2022

S0.00.000 (PY_50.00,000) equity shares of 2 10 cach

500.00 560.00
3850000 (1Y 38.50,000) equity shares of T 10 each 385.00 385.00
1.1z The detals of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares
Asat As ot

L fthe s Ide
Name of the sharcholder S

315t March, 2023

3lst March, 2022

% Holding No

. of Shares held

%o Holding

held
Sale System India Py Lid. 17.56.540 45.62% 17,56,540 45.62%
Har Bhagwan Davra 5.02.500 13.06% S.02. 800 13.06%
Sumil Kumar Verma 4.51.280 11.72% 4.51.280 11.72%
Renw Verma 2.50.000 6.49% 2.50.000 6.49%
Sale Insulation Technologies Pyt Lud. 187500 4.87% J.H_'.".S{HJI 4.87%
Sanjai Vishwakarma 1.37.500 3.57% 1.37.500 3.57%
1.2: The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding s set out below :
As at Az al

Name of the shareholder

3ist March, 2023

31st March. 2022

Equity shares at the beginning of the year
Muovement during the vear
Equity shares at the end of the year

3850000

38.50,000

1.3 Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of Equity Shares having-a par value of 2 10 per Share, Each holder of Equity Share is entitled 10 one vote per
share. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all

preferential amounts, in proportion to their sharcholding,

1.4 Shares in the company held by Promaoters - Current Reporting Period

Name of Shareholder

As at 31st March, 2023

% change during the

No. of Shares held % of Holding year
Sunil Kumar Verma 4,51,280 11.72%
Savita Sachdeva 1,86,280 4.84% =
Shares in the company held by Promoters - Previous Reporting Period
As at 31st March, 2022 % ch during th
Name of Shareholder ‘ - il MENIE
No. of Shares held % of Holding year
Sunil Kumar Verma 4,511,280 11.72% -
Savita Sachdeva 1,86,280 4.84% -




(Amount in ¥ Lacs)

Ay at Asal
31st March, 2023 Flat March, 2022
As per last balance sheet 220509 2159.70
Add: Transferred from statement of profit and loss 200,18 154.64
Less: [hividend paid ~19.25 -19.25
Add: Provision for Taxation 2411 (.00
2501.13 _ 2295.09
As at Asal
31st March, 2023 3 st Mareh, 2022
From PNIE - EGL Lean 21893 S61.25
Vehicle Loans 11.34 33.53
230.26 54.4.78
From reluted partics 804,22 320,70
From others 05597 69930

_ 1460.19 1020.06

# Refer notes below for natuve of seeuriy and termy of repavment of borrowines, including current maturitios af fong term debis.
(i) Details of nature of scourity and ternis of repavient

Nature of securily Terms of repayment

Vehicle Loans as on 31.03.2023 is aggrepate of * 25,76 Lacs have been Repayable in monthly installments and due within | year is &
seeurcd by hypothecation ol vehicles. (Previous Year fe. 31.03.2022 is 1442 Lacs (Long term lability 2 11,34 Lacs)

aggregate ot T 30,02 Laes)

Unsecured Term loan from banks. NBFCs and others amounting to 2 18430 Repayable i equal monthly istallments and due within | veur
Lags as on 21032023, (Previous Year e 31.03.2022 is ageregate of 23 [46.88 Lacs (Long term liability 3742 Laes )

[15.51 Laes),

Seeured Term loan from Punjub National Bank amounting 1o T 413,89 Lacs Repavable in equal monthly installments and duc within |1 yeat
as on 31,03.2023. (Previous Year ie. 31st March, 2022 is Rs. 561.25 Lacs) ¥ 194.96 Lacs (Long term linbility ¥ 21893 Lacs)

are unsecured,

The Company has taken interest free unsecured loan from the related parties Loan is interest free and repayable on demand

ol company aggregating T 804.22 Lacs as on 3151 March, 2023. and (Previous

Yeart.c. 31st March, 2022 [5 Rs. 669.40 Lacs).

Ihe Company has taken interest free unsecured loan from the other than Loan is interest free and repavable on demand

related parties of company aggregating 2 618,55 Lacs as on 31st March,

2023, and (Previous Year e 31st March, 2022 is Rs 432,18 Lacs),

rif) Yerm foans front banks ure alvo guaranteed by Chairman and Manasing Dircetor,




{Amaount in 3 Luacy)

A5 at At
31st March, 2023 31st Much, 2022
Provision for sratuity® 61.27 59.95
| U mip s

¥ Provision v ereated ux per Avtuarial Valuation

As at Asoat
31st March, 2023 3151 March, 202
Cash credit accounts Irom banks 223206 2180.84
Current matunty of long term borrowings 356.27 199.82

TWT

Warking capited foan from Baitk are secured by lvpothecation of present and frture stock of raw matevials. woik-in- -progress. finished goods,
stores aned spares (not velating to plant and machinery). book debts and receivables and repavable o demand.

As at As
31st March. 2023 315t March. 2022
Trade payables:=*
Totul oulstanding dues of micro enlerprises and small
ererprises (refer note below) 23.70 2698
Total oustanding dues of ereditors other than nucro

ererprises and small enterprises 3947.60 344398

Trade puvables are pavables in respeet of the amount due on acconnt of goods purchused or services reeeived in the normal conrse of
uesinexs wnd Additivnal diselosares as reguired under schedule HE are iven in Note Ner d6ra).

Particulars ASAl A

31st March, 2623 31st March, 2022
L. Principal amount due and remaining unpaid 23.70 26.98
2. Interest due on above and the unpaid interest 5.47 3.25
3. Interest paid -
4. Interest acerned & remaining unpaid 5.47 3.25

ti) Pues io micro and small enterprises have been determined to the extent sieh gparties have heen identifuing en the busis af infarmaiion
callected by the management, This has been relied upon by the auditors.
fid Pravision for tnterest on MSME dues have been provided




{Amount in T Lacs)

As at A% ut
31st March. 2023 dlstMarch, 2022
#iwtpey dues payabic
TDS payable 58.28 7519
GST payable 154.59 133713
Dividend Tax pavable 378 3.8
Provision for Interest (T12S) 5.54 3.54
ESIC pavable 14,85 153
PF payabic 131.58 106.86
368.66 335.03
Lpensy adsay
Pues Pavable to Employee 338.78 34287
Advance from Customers 51.16
Oither payable 100.57 65.38
690.52 40834
Notes: 1) There are no amounts due for pavment to the Invesior Education and Prowection Fund as af the Ve v,
s avisl
As at A al
31st March, 2023 318t Mareh, 2022
Provision of gratuity 13.57 17.78
Provision for Income tax 99.82 1196
As at Asat

31st March, 2023

Alat March, 2022

Other investment (valued al cost)

Unquoted cquity investment in subsidiary company:
HILOMNE Equity shares 1.e. 60% (318t March, 2022
G000 of T 100- cach of Safe Coils India Private

Lamifed

G010

As at
31st March, 2023

Asat
3lst March, 2022

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
On difference between book balanee and tx balanee of

fixed assets

46,95
46.95




(A

mount in ¥ Lacs)

As at
31st March, 2023

Asat
3lst March, 2022

Security deposits 230,60 230.63
As at Asal

31st March. 2023 31st March, 2022

Ratlways (Deposits) 696,44 545.74
As at Asat

31st March, 2023 Alst March, 2022

Raw material 195588 205913

Work-in-progress 591.93 501.13

Fimished goods 1371.95 1556.71

Ruw Mareral at RE Stock 249563 1371.40

- 641539 i 48837

# Valuation of Inventary is certified by management on the basis of physical verification. Raw maierial and 16 includes stock which is not
moving, which can be used at sold jobwerk and repaie and mainteance as claims fron eastomers (This iv as per ndusiey pracrice).

As at
31st March, 2023

Asat
31st March, 2022

Ouistanding for a period exceeding six months 658.30
{thers 2508.41

43988
2606.76

*Certifivd by management and Additional disclosures as required under Sehedule - [ are siven in Note No. 36(B))

Ag at
31st March, 2023

As at
Jlst March, 2022

Cash in hand*® 4.61
E e ':..:..., D.Zz

62.12

7.1

* Centified by Management
¥moa
S




(Amount in 2 Lacs)

..............

As at Asat
31st March. 2023 315t March, 2022
Balance with zovernment authoritics
Mdvance tax -
TS receivable 120.33 Ry 40
GST receivable 54.70 197.910)
MAT eredit entitlement o 14.12
VAT refundable 5.15 515
R 180.18 303.58
Advance te supplicrs 608.56 103,49

Siaff advance and others 97.57 _ 86,55

¥ As per management’s decision. ‘Liquidated damages receivable’ and 'Differential GST receivable from railways' were deducted by railway
parties with reference (o terms and conditions of contractual agreements, the same wre under disputes and expected to be received in the near
future.

Asat Asat
315t March, 2023 3lst March, 2022
Prepaid expenses 13.88 15.51
Current Maturity of Railways (Famest money deposits) 136.15 251.26
FDR with bank 478.41 544.88
As at Asal
3ist March, 2023 31st March, 2022
From sale of products 9562.2 B488.41
it
As at Asat
31st March. 2023 31s1 March, 2022
Interest income 30.56 24.14
Rental income - 3.60
Other operaung revenue - 26.56




{Amount in ¥ Lacs)

Asat A at
31st March. 2023 A 1st March, 2022
Opening stock 2059.13 1472.23
Add: Purchases 6629.89 711583
R689.03 8588.07
Less: Closing stock 1955.88 2{!59.I3
As at Asal

3ist March, 2023

3 st March, 2022

Inventory at the end.

Finished goods 1371.95 1556.7
Work-in-progress 3087.56 1872.53
445951 342023
Taventory af the beginaing:
Finished goods 15356.71 182138
Work-in-progress 1872.53 792.12
RN 3419.23 2613.50
As at As at
Jist March, 2023 3181 March, 202
Sulary and wages 1227.60 1132.88
Director remuneration 3345 34.54
Staff welfare expenses 24.81 34.43
Long Term emplayee benefits (incl.emplover contribution. ) 75.77 136.76
As per dcconnting Standard 15 “Emplavee benefits ", the disclosires as defined in the Aceounting Standurd are given below
As at Asat
31st March. 2023 31st March, 2022
PV ol the obligation a the beginning of the period TL.72 70.26
Interest cost 5.64 5.09
Current serviee cost 11.36 12.77
Benefits paid (if any) -1.71 -
Actuarial (gain)loss ~-19.17 -10.40

I'resent value of the obligation at the end of the perind

S



{Amount in ? Lacs)

As at Asat
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 74.84 T7.72
Fair value of plan assets at end of period - -
Net liability/{agset) recogmived in Balance Sheet and
related analyvsis T4.84 7772
Funded Status -Surplus / (Deficit) -T4.84 17.72
As at Asal
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Interest cost 5.04 5.09
Current service cost 11.36 12.77
Expected retirn on plan asset = .
Net actraril [gain)/loss recognized in the period -19.17 -10.40
Expenses to be recognized in the statement of profit and 1 i S
loss accounts
Agat As at
315t March, 2023 3lst March, 2022
Discount rate {per annum) 7.50% 725%
Salary growth rate (per annum) 5% 5%
Withdrawal rate {per annum) o7 S0,
As at As al
31st March, 2023 3lst March, 2022
Interest Cost 496,17 443.43
Other Borrowing Cost 55.19 34.23
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 3 st March, 2022
Consumption of stores and spares 125.92 8578
Job work charges 34886 60261
Generator running & mainlenance 5.43 6.40
Electricity expenscs 20.21 20,58
Freight & Canage-lnward 95. 1z
Packing material 25.60 42,16




e siys
Audit fees

Statutory Audit

Tax Audit
Freight & canage Outward
insurance charpes
Technical, Legal & Professional Charges
Rent rates & taxes
Repair & Maintenance - Others
Travelling & Convevance
Other Expenses

.50 .50
2.00 2.00
#0.70 82.80
2976 1%.53
33.85 5022
79.70 8163
32.61 54,03
174,72 144 .48
409 .35 339,35

{Amount in ¥ Laes)

Year ended Year ended

31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Net profit after tax as per statement of profit and loss 20118 154.64
attributabie 16 equity sharcholders
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 38.50,000 38 50,000
Basic EPS (in ) 5.23 4.02
Diluted EPS {in 2} 523 4.02
Face value of equity share (in 2) 10.00 10,00

narty dise

As per accounting standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:

List of refated parties where control exists and related partics with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

Name of the related party

Relationship

Sunil Kumar Verma
Sanjai Vishwakarma
Narinder Kumar Yarma
5 R Acharyulu

Savila Sachdeva
Rahul Verma

Key Managerial Person

Amta Vishwakarma

R. L. Vishwakarma
Prabha Vishwakarma
Sujana Vishwakarma
Abhyuday Vishwakarma
Sarla Verma

Davisha Vermta
Akansha Verma

Adit Sachdeva

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

Sate Caoils India Private Limited

Subsidiary

Safe Insulation Technologies Private Limited
Safe Swstem India Private Limited
EMC-ICECPL (I1V)

influence

Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnet are able 1o exercise signiticant




Transactions during the vear with related parties :

{Amount in ¥ Luacs)

Nature of transactions

Year ended
315t March, 2023

Year ended
F1st March, 2022

Femtuneration’ incentives! sala
Key managerial personnel and relatives
Sunil Kumar Verma

24.70 15.71
Sanjal Vishwakarma 9.85 9.61
5 R Acharvulu - 6.47
Nuarinder Kumar Varma = 0.35
Rahul Verma - 2.74
Sarla Vernm 0.75 9.25
Pavisha Verma 14.51 13.81
Anila Vishwakarma 4.75 4.64
Prabha Vishwakarma 2.86 2.57
Safe Svstemn India Private Limited 33.00 33.00
tent Received
Safe Coils India Private Limited - 2:12
Saule of '_'1""55'-
Safe Coils India Private Limited 555.70 370.34
EMC-ICECPL (JV) i 93.89
Sufe System India Private Limited 229.64 495.60
Purchase ol vonds
Safe Insulation Technologies Private Limited 16.14 14.18
Safe System India Private Limied 125.67 24.45
EMC-ICECPL {IV) - 184.23
Yeuar ended Year ended

31st March. 2023

31st March, 20022

Foreign exchange earnings
Sales orother income

Foreipn exchange sutgo
Yaluc of Import during the year

Year ended Year ended
3ist March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Ag tatulory auditors (Audit Fee) 6.50 .50
AS tax duditors { Audit Fee) 2.00 2.00

In other capacities




WO TRG

Income taxation

{Amount in T Lacs)

The Company in view of the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 has recognised Income tax provision as on 31st March, 2023 is 2 99,82, 169/~

{23 on 315t March, 2022 was ¥ 93,50.989/-),

Deferred taxation

The net deferred tax asset as on 31st March, 2023 amounting to 2 46,94.633/- (deferred tax assets as on 315t March, 2022 was 2 46,851,502/
has been arrived and difference amounting to T 13,131/ is transferred to statement of profit and Joss.

Year ended
31st March, 2023

Year ended
3ist Murch, 2022

Deferred tax assets

Written down value as per Companies Act. 2013 28838 340.00

Written down value As per Income Tax Act, 1961 38229 430.56

Timing difference on account of depreciation 9391 =40 55
Related to fived assets -26.13 -25.19
Deferred tax assets

Provision lor expenses - =

Employees benelits T4.84 77.72
Total 7484 77.72
Disallowances under the Income Tax Act, 1961 -20.82 -21.62
Deferred tax liability/ (assets) [net] -46.95 -46.82
Opening balunce of deferred tax hability/{asset) -46.52 41 .44
Deferred tax expensel/(income) =13 =5.37

Note | The tax impact for the above purpose has been arrived by appliing a tax rate of 27.82% flor A.Y. 2023.24) being the prevailing tax

rate for Indian Companies under the Income Tax et 1961

Year ended
31st March, 2023

Year ended
315t March, 2022

Dividend declared and paid during the vear:

Final Dividend paid for the year ended 31st March, 2023
NIL per share

(315t March, 2022 1 2 0,50/~ per share)

Corporate Dividend Tax on Final Dividend

Proposed dividends on equity shares:

Final Dividend paid for the year ended 3 Ist March, 2023;
NIEL per share

{3 Lst March, 2022 : 2 0.50¢/- per share)

Corporate dividend tax on proposed dividend -

19.25

s

The Company decs not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there is any material foreseeahle losses as at 3 sl

March, 2023



Particuiars Numerator Denominatar 22-23 21-22 % Changes Reasans
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liahilities 1.44 136 6%
Debi-E Ratio Increase i LS ]
TEquity Rati Total Debt Total Equity .71 0.47 52%| M Himaciies
22N
Debt Sorvice Coverape| interest Expense + Principal Increase o Unpsocured
: Earmings before Interest, s
Ratio g Repayrments made during 1.01 1.49 -32%|Loan
Tax and Exceptional items
the year for long term loans
Returnon Equity Ratia Proofir Aftor Tax Auerage Mot Worth 5.97% S5.77%| 21%
Inventor Turnover Incr in Inventor
Ratio ¥ Cost of Goods Sold Inventory 1.02 2.16 -53% R,
Trade Receivables " . :
) Value of 5ales & Services, Trade Receivables 3.02 311 3%
Turnover Ratio
Trade Payables Cost of Materials
) Trade Payables 1.70 188 10%
Turnover Ratio Consumed
Net Capital Turnover = Warking Capital {Carrent
' ? Value of Sales & Services Bl [Cur 2.84 362 2%
Ratio Assets - Current Liabilitios)
MNet Prafit Margin Profit After Tax (after ; Decrease in Direct Cost
g 1k Value of Sales & Services 2.10% 163% 2gp)CTeARE MBI
exceptional items)
Return  an Capital]l  Met Profit After Tax +
Employed Deferred Tax
Expense/{Income) + Capital Employed 14.63% 14.56% 1%,
Finance Cost (-] Other
Income
Return on Investment Averape Cash, Caszh Dacrease in Cash & Cash
Other Income (Excluding ]
Dividend] Equivalents & Other 633 .79 FO6%] Equivalents
!
Marketable Securities

L SoEmont renortine

As the Comeany’s business activity falls within 3 single business segment, namely manufacturing of Eleetricsl Compenent, therefore disclasure
requirements in terms of Accounting Standard {AS)-17 (Segment Reparting) are natapslicable:

35, Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification, disclosure.

Adaiticnal Disclosure

Particuiars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
<1 Year 1-2Years 2-3Years >3 Years
MSME - 2.50 - 21.20 23.70
Others 3.831.19 74.06 34.45 5.90 3.947.60
Disputed Dues - MSME . 3 =
Disputed Dues - Others - -
Others - - . -
Total 3,833.19 76.56 34.45 27.10 2,971.30
Particulars Qutstanding for following perinds from due date of payment Total
< 1 Year 1-2Years 2-3ears >3 Years
MSME 2.30 21.19 3329 26.98
Others 3,403.62 34.45 1.68 32 3,443.98
Disputed Dues - MSME . - - -
Disputed Dues - Others - - - -
Others - - - -
Total 3.406.12 34.45 23.87 6.52 3,470.96




Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Upto & months > bmonths - < 1 Year 1-2Y¥ears 2-3Years

Particulars

>3 Years

Total

Undisputed Trade
Recevables:
Considered Goods
Undisputed Trade
Receivables- 3 :

Considered Doubtful

Ditputed Trade

Receivables- = 2 3 .
Considered Goods

Disputed Trade

Receivables: i = = .
Considerad Doubtiul

Others = 5

2,508.41 159,20 47213 17.26

9.71

3.166.71

Total 2,508.41 159.20 472.13 17.26

3,166.71

Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Upto & months = bmonths - < 1 Year 1 -2 Years 2-3Years

Particulars

»3 Years

Total

Undisputed Trade
Receivables-
Considered Goods
Undisputed Trade
Receivables- . . _ ”
Considered Doubtiul

Disputed Trade

Ricervables- .
Conzidered Goods

Disputed Trade

Recoivables. . . _

Considered Doubtful

Cthers - = .

2,606.76 412.91 17.26 EIE

3,046,641

Total 2,606.76 412.91 17,26 2.71

3,046.64

Az at 31st
March, 2023

Farticulars

Az at 31st
March, 2022

i) Contingent liabilities

{a} Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt

(b} Guarantees 1,003.62
(¢} Other money for which the Company is contingently liable : -
it) Commitments

{a} Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account

k) Uncailed hability on shares and other investments partly paid

(e} Other commitments (specify nature)

2 Undisclesed income; During the Year, company dees not have any undisclosed income.

b) The provisions of section 135 of the companies act, 2013 regarding Corporate Sacial Responsibility are not apglicable to the company.

£} During the year, company is not deal in Crypto Currency ar Virtual Currency.

d] Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company - NIL, {NIL]
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o) lalances s Lanting with Nature ol transaction with stk b off compiinies as e sectivn FAN ul (e Cormprarkses ALY, J003 WL, (Wi

1} The Company does not have any transaction which ks not recarded it the books of aceaunts that hay been surrpndened of diuciowed a8 Income
duriig thi ywat I the fax anisssmonts under the income tax Act, 1961

o Propeny Held: No proceoding hay boen inttlated or pending agalist the Lomipany far halding any bonami property under the Benarme
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereundes an at 1181 March, 2023

is) Willful Dafautin; The company hat not daclared wilful delaulter by any bank or Fis ar goyernment or g
i} pemlstration of cherges of satlafaction with Registrar of Companluas Tallowlng charies against the assets of the company which i yet 16 be

Ay government sothornty.

rogistared Tor satisfaction with ROC beyond the statutory parlod.

Name of Chargeholder Amount (R, In Lacs) Roason

Purijnb Natlonal Bank 120,00 NOC (otter rom Punjal National Bank is not yet provided
Purjab Nathonal Bank 00,00 NOC letter from Punjab National Bank is not yet provided
Punjal Nationa! Beck A0 MOE fetter from Punjab National Rank is notyet provided
Punjal Natlonal Bank .50 NOC lotter fram Punjab National Bank is oot yet provided
Pun|al National Bank 15,00 NOC Inttar from Punjab National Bank is nol yet provided
Punjals Natlonal Nank B0 NOC Tetter from Funjat National Bank i pot et provided
Punjab Natlonal Rank 2090 NOC etter from Punjab National Bank i not yet pronrded

| Compliance with numbsr of layers of companies; No layer of companies have been established beyond the limit prescnibed under clause (B710°

wection 2of the Act read with Companles (Restrietlon on numbers of Layers) Rules, 2017

kiDgtalls in respect of Utilization of Berrowed fund

The Company has not adwanced ot loaned or Invested funds 1o any, 0ther parsons of entities,
understinding that the Intermediary shall:

(1) Diirectly ot Indirectly lend or [nvest |n other persons or entities identifled In any manner whatsoe
Banoticiar o) or

{1} Provide any gusrantee, securlty or the like to or on behall al thi Ultimate Benaficlarles.

The Company has nat reculved any fuhd from any persons or entities, including forelgn entities [Funding Party) with the undersianding [whether
recorded in writing or atharwise) that the Campany shall:

{iif) Direetly or Indiractly lend of (nvest in other persons of entities identd
Beneliciaries) or

{Iv) Provide any guarantee, security of the like to or an behall of the Uliimate Beneliciaries,

1) Mo revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipments and Intanglble Assets has been carled out during the year.

m| The Company has nat granted any |oans or advances (n nature of loans to pramaoturs, directors, KMPs and other related parties, either severally oo
jintly with any other person, that are (a) repayable an demand: or (b) without specified any terms or period of repayment.

n) The Company has no dpiul-wr&-ln-prumu ar Intangible assets under development and accordingly its ageing or completion schedule is not
required at year end.

o] Compliance with approved schamals) of arrangemaen

including forelgn entities {Intermedianes) with the

ver by or on behalf of the company (Uitimate

flod In aiy manner whatsoever by ar on behalf of the company (Uitimate

t¢ In terms of section 230 - 137 of Companies Act, 2013 Not Applicable.

30, Previous Financial Year audit has baen conducted by M/s MAHESH KAMLESH & ASSCICIATES, Chartered Arcountants and previous year's figures has
bean relied upon bs per Audited Financlal Statement for the Financlal Year 2021-22.

The accompanylng notes form on integrol part of the Standalone financiol statements
As par our Report of even date attached

ghalf of the Baard of Directors

2

Sanjay Vishwaksrma
~ Director
DN 01362411

For KGAR B Co.

Scanned with ACE Scanner




IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U31909DL2005PTC139412
REGD. OFFICE: 156 DSIDC, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-1, NEW DELHI - 110020
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9 Property, plant and equipment #

(Amount in X Lacs)

Gross block Depreciation/ amortisation Net block
L As at As at As at As at As at As at
Description .. Deduction/ Deduction/
Addition . For the year .
01st April, 2022 adjustments 31st March,2023 01st April, 2022 adjustments 31st March,2023  31st March,2023 01st April, 2022
Tangible assets:
Land 70.00 - - 70.00 - - - - 70.00 70.00
Buildings 103.00 - - 103.00 48.30 2.66 - 50.96 52.04 54.71
Plant and machinery 384.42 - 384.42 294.07 16.35 - 310.43 74.00 90.35
Tools 53.97 - 53.97 42.06 3.72 - 45.78 8.19 11.91
Research and 35.51 - - 35.51 27.40 1.47 - 28.86 6.65 8.12
development
Office equipment 36.90 .26 - 37.16 29.40 3.50 - 3291 4.25 7.49
Computer 59.87 3.19 - 63.05 55.02 4.16 - 59.18 3.87 4.84
Electrical installations 1.92 - 1.92 1.85 .02 - 1.87 .05 .07
Furniture and fixtures 99.26 .61 - 99.87 73.15 6.94 - 80.10 19.77 26.11
Fire extinguisher .52 - .52 .50 .00 - .50 .02 .02
Mobile instruments 24.73 - 24.73 19.76 .90 - 20.66 4.07 4.97
Vehicles 281.74 281.74 221.38 15.63 237.00 44.73 60.36
Intangible assets: .00
Know how 16.32 - 16.32 15.26 .33 - 15.59 12 1.05
TOTAL 1168.16 4.06 - 1172.22 828.16 55.69 - 883.84 288.38 340.00
PREVIOUS YEAR 1146.35 26.60 4.79 1168.16 757.09 71.07 828.16 340.00 389.26

# All the above assets are owned assets.

1| Page
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF IC ELECTRICALS COMPANY FRIVATE LIMITED

We hove oudited the omoldoted fimondal porements of IC Elecivicalk Compony Private
Lemitad (hareinalier referred to o3 the ‘Helding Company™) ond Its subsidiorios (fhe Holding
Company and Iis subsidiaries togetser referrad to m “the Group”) and it joint vemures, whidh
comprise the coniclidmed balonce iheet ai al 31 March 2023, ond the comolidated siatemen
ol profi and log, and comolidated siotemant of cosh flow for ihe year then ended, ond notey
io fhe comsolidoted finondal satement, Induding o wmmaery of dgnificant accawnling peolicies
ond other explonctory informotion {hereinafier refermed fo or "the comolidoted Mnonciol
st ahementy™).

In pair apdnion and Fo the beat of our Infarmaiion and accarding 1o tha axplanation ghven fo s
ond boted an the considerotion of reports of other owdhars on teporale finondol siotements
and an tha ather financial infermation of the wiidiarie:, and I jainr vanheret, the ofacesoid
Comoldated Financhol Starements glve the Informotion requined by the Componles A, 2013,
o3 cmended [“the Aci®] in the moaner so reguired ond give o trus ond falr vlew In conformiiy
with the sooounfing principles q-'luﬂr ocepted i India, of fhe consolidoted soie of obfnin
ol the Giroup, it joint veniures o ot March 31, 3033, thelr consolidated profit, thelr consclidoped
cath flows for the yeor ended on thod dote.

EASE: FOR OPINION

‘We condyucted our oudit in oocordonoe with the Stondordy on Auditing (545 pediled mnder
section 143(10) of the Ad, Our responibslifies under ihose 544 ore further descoribed in the
Auditoe’s Responilbdithes for the Audit of the Conmolidated Fimancial Statements wection of our
report. We ore hﬁﬂ:ﬂﬂﬂhﬁiﬂpnﬂhlﬂkﬂ?ﬂmnhum‘:ﬁﬂulﬂ\ﬂ..ﬂﬂmﬂ
reguiremanty thot are relevant to our owdil of the contalidmed lirancial dotemants in lerms of
the Code of Ethicy need by the intfitvie of Chartered Accowronts of India, ond the relevam
peravitiom of the Act, ond we hove fulfiled cur other ethical retpantinilivies in accordancs Witk
thess requirements. Wae believe thar he oudit avidence chiained by w along with the
comideration af owdit repoerts of the ather oudlbons refarmed 1o In porogrogh (o) of the *Cither
Maotten” mdlion balew, i wifidest ond opprepriale 1o provide o basls for our opinlon on ithe
comsolidated fironciol spatements,
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OTHER INFORMATION
mnmhmmﬂmwwﬂwddﬂkmnnmtmﬁ.!uhﬂhr
Hﬂﬂhﬁmhﬂdﬂrﬂumﬂnmﬁmmmhmﬂmhﬁdadhhmufmmﬂ
nnntnlrnpurr.hrdnimi:hdlhﬁmhrﬂummdmuuﬁun'mpmhm
mnpﬂunmhmldm-dhmﬂumﬂn;mrmnrhuduh!mhnmd
we do not expres any form of asurance conduion thersan,
hmuh-ﬂhmmduufﬂummmmhﬁummmwmpmmhhmd
hﬂmhhmﬂmnﬂ,hﬂahgm,mﬂd«whﬂ-rlhnﬂmﬁmmhmﬁcﬂr
Inciwziient with the mnﬂduhdwﬂﬂmwukmhdpnhnhud In the geacit
wmuﬂumhhmhﬁrﬂnﬂmmhﬂmhwhrkﬂbﬂ!npﬂflmd,ﬂ
conclude that there Iunmﬂdm:lﬂhnﬁ-hhmim,ﬂﬂr- requited ro
IWanﬂ.Wﬁhﬂ"nﬂﬂqhmhlﬁlmd. -

MANAGEMENTS AND BOARD O
CONSQOUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
hﬂumummﬁ!wdufﬂtrnumnnmmdhh for the preparation ond preyeniaian
ﬂrnmﬂﬂﬂﬁuldﬁundﬁﬂﬂmhhhmulﬂh:ﬂwmﬂﬂuhnlfmﬂ“u
Irum and fair view of the comsolidated finoncial position, toualiduted finondal performance
muﬂdmduﬁhﬂﬂmnﬁrmmwinmrmrnhu:md.nruubnlh-
mwprmnmmmwhmmiqmmmmsmm{u
Mjm-dﬂ-dmdmmuaﬁnmmﬂhh&nmmmﬁmmg
M:ﬂmmll.mmhmuhhnmﬂmrmﬂhmm
Mﬂﬂhhﬂwﬂﬁhhhummmdhﬁﬁwmﬂnmmﬂm
mmﬁhm%hmnlhmhaﬂmmlhmm
-nﬁmrudhrmﬂdthﬂq!mundmhrlmmwmm
uﬁnmﬂmhﬂuppupﬂu-whqpﬂhﬁumﬂhnlmmﬂmﬂﬁm
mmdpmd-ﬁm-dhdulmhpl-mmmwmhmﬁﬂhmmﬂd
finarcial control, that were opevating eftectively for ensuring accurocy and completensy of
!hmmmmhhpupmmhnmdpmhﬂmﬁhﬂmﬂdm-d
linonciol tetemonh that give o true ond fair view ond ore fres from matesol misioternmnt,
ﬁ-ﬂmr&-hﬁmﬂﬂm,hh&hwﬂbmrudfwhmmnlw#h
nﬂlﬁdﬂfﬂfmlﬂﬂﬂﬂf”hhﬂmnﬂnﬁmﬂhwﬁﬂmm
o aforecold,
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in preparing the comolidoted finonclol siotement, e reipective Monogesmen! ond Beard of
Direciors of the companies Included in the Group ond in jeint veniure ore respomible for
cessing the abillty of soch compony to continue of o golng concern, divdosing, ot applicobls,
marers reloted o going concern ond wing the guing concen bl of ococanting urlpa the
revpettive Board of Direcron sither Infendh o kpddoe the Compony or o ceowe operation,
or hos no reolvtic oliernative bul 10 do 30, The respedive Boord of Direcron of the compares
ingluded in the Growp is resporuible for ovenesing Ffhe finonticl reporfing precess of esoch

Our oblecilved are fo obicln rectonoble oswronce obout whether the conpolidoted finonclol
mnmuﬁﬂ-MMIWWﬂWd—ﬁ.wﬁhﬁ-meﬂmqmd
to it on ouditor's report that Includes our opinion. Bscsonoble oiswronce s o high level of
osgwonos, bul B noll o georontes thal on owdit conducied In oocordonce with S wlll obeoys
deled o motsriod mimdoiement when it sxish. Mistolements con orise from broud or error ond
are cormidered moterial [f, individuolly or in the apgregote, they could resenably be expested
te influsnce fhe economic declilons of wers token on the bodh of thets comealidaied finarial
statements, Ay part of on oudit I cccordonce with SA8, we exercise professionsl udgment ond
makioin profewional tkepticlhm throughout the sudi. We al

& |dentity ond ostess the risks of moteriol mhstoiement of the corsolideted financial
srotements, whether due to froud o eror, design ond perform oudit procedores
respansive b those ritks, and obioin oudit evidence thot Is sufficient ond oppropriate to
provide o botis for oor opinfiom The rkk of not deteciing o moeriol mivhotsment
resulsing from fraud |y higher thon tor one resufting from ermor, o3 froud moy volve
coliution, forgery, intentionsl amigtiorn, mirepreseniofions, orf the overrds of nhermal
condral.

s Oisigin an undertanding of Intemal control relevont 1o ihe oudl In ordar 1o design oudl
procedures thol ore oppropsiole in the crameionoes. Under sedion 143(3)1) of the Act,
wa ore oho responible for expressing our opinion on whether the compony ho
odeguate internol finonciol cosdrols with reference o the conolidomed Finandal
stotemanty in ploce ond fthe cperoting effecthrenss of tueh contrals

B iecd ottcn:
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. EmmmmﬂmﬂnpﬂﬁmuuﬂmﬂhmMH
mmmnuﬂuhhdﬂhdmndehrﬂuhwmmmdhﬂrdﬂ
Disnchon,

® MmlhmmﬂWMMﬁBWUuﬂh
going contern bask of occouniing In preparefion of comelidated fimanciol woremert
uﬂ,hﬂdmlhﬂﬂmmmﬁHnmmﬂﬂMﬂrﬂhﬂ
Mluimwmhmmmudﬁﬂmmmlhnnmw
dﬂ*mhﬂ“ﬂmﬂuﬂ-ﬁunmmmﬂm-mﬂmummh =
d:wﬂhﬂhmhnrmdhﬂmpnﬂmhulwmdhdﬁwhhmudmd
MmﬂdmmﬂmmnmkMNmndﬁrmwﬁnﬂu
wﬂ:ﬂhﬂmhm-dmﬂ-wdhmmni-dupmﬂudmnlwhﬂm’:
mpnﬂ.ibnm,ﬁhumﬂr:m:ﬂﬂn-mnrmhﬁmmdm}nhm
o cense ta tontinge o1 o going concem. "

. Em-u-mulmmunmumdm“ofﬂ-mwﬂfhmm
Mmmhmwmhmhumuimu
wﬂ.mmmhﬂuﬂmhnwmml:ﬁ
prezentalion,

* Obraln wificdent appropriase oudit evidence regording the Flondial stofementy [/
ﬁinl'l;lnlhhmhnﬂhduﬂiﬂuuhﬂmﬂlﬂ:hwhﬁhhﬁrwpmdhhﬂm
venfures ond |oind q}Hﬂilﬂ'ﬁTnllpr-lﬂmupHmmhmnmﬂﬂund financial
mmW-mumhmhiﬁhmmwﬂﬂmnfh
nmﬂrnihﬂmlumfﬁnﬂdhmllmmmmMiﬁdﬂhh
m!knﬂnlm#wﬁmw-nuhlmmmhh
uﬁm'ﬂﬂu%ﬁhﬂﬁﬁﬁ:udﬁmﬂdﬁzulm,mmhﬂdmﬂ"d
hmmmmmmwhm.mhhmmmmm
whhmudﬂundnmhdmhlh-mhvermﬁ-&wm
wmmﬁmﬂmﬂwwrﬂhmwﬂuhmduﬂhﬂhmmuph
Mu!ﬂ’.:#hﬂﬁhﬂ'ﬂhﬂhﬂuﬁhﬂhnﬂrnpﬁm

W-mwmm-dumpdﬂiqmnnfhmldhummdw&

mmhﬁmlnhmwﬂmmmﬂmﬁnmh

hwmrmmmrﬁ@muﬂ-rmmmmmmmﬂm
mmﬂmlfhnwdiﬁmnwwﬂgﬂﬂmﬂﬂ-ﬁdHWHHumimﬂ
thot we identify during cur oudit,

ﬂl-luilﬂlﬂiu:
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We ale provide those chorged with goveronts with o dotement that we have complisd
with relevant ethical requirements regarding Independense, ond 1o communicaie w8 Fem
dlhlhﬁﬂﬂimmﬂnhmﬂﬁmjhumﬂphhﬁhmmmm
indepandance, ond where applicabls, reloted sofeguords

Fram the matters communicated with thase charged with governance, we deltermine thote
mixtters thol ware of most significonce in the oudit of the consalidpted finonciol dosemens
of the current perod and are therefore the key oudl moners., We describe these matiern
In our auditors’ report unlen bow or regulation predudes public disdowre about the matter
or when, in guiremely rore droumitonces, we defermine thot o morer thould nol b
tommonicoted In our repon becouie the odverse comequences of doing so weald
reaionobly be expeded fo outweigh the publie Ierest benalitn of ueh eammeiooiion.
STHER MATTER

We did not gudit the finoncial siotement of M/t Safe Caily Inelia (P} Limsd, wdsildioiy
company whose financial ttatement reflec jolol omets of B1. 22147 Locs a3 at 31® March,
2023, rotal revenue of Bs. 564.17 Locs for the yeor ended on thot date, ot contldered in
womclidated finoncial wetement. The comalidoted finandol potements ohio Include the
Growp's thare of net profit / low of Ry, 9.00 Lacy Lo for the yeor ended 31% Mardh 2023,
Oher oplnlon on the consolldoted lmancial sotemants, ond our report on the Legal ond
Regulatory Requirements bebow, i not modified in respect of the ohove maners with respeet
luuu-trﬂmnhtﬁhurﬂhm;ﬂhnﬁunﬂmumﬂﬂuhwm
stntemant eariified by the monogemeni.

REFORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the wqw:mmmnmznmwrm
by the Contrel Governmens of lndic In berms of Secrion 143 [11) of fhe Ad, we give
hh'm“nﬁ'nmmmhmedﬂudhmmlﬂlﬂ
the Ordar, 1o the extend appleakbls.

2 (Al As required by Section 143(3) of the Ac, bosed on our oudit and on the
mhﬂ-urhnnlrlmﬂﬁlﬂﬂmmﬂhnmmmﬁnddﬂmmd
nﬂhmwldmh‘ﬂnﬂnﬂmmmpﬂh“ummmdhh
'mwmmﬂhﬂrlpﬂﬂahﬂllﬂ-ﬂmlmhh. that:

ﬂ“ﬂimﬂl
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o] We hove seught and obioined oll the information and explonations which to the
bast of our kngwledge ond beliet were necessory for e purpcses of our oudit of
tha ofarsoid conolidoted finoncal statements
ki hmuphhn,nlupirhhhnlmﬂmlmﬂr-dhrhwtllmhﬂh
mrﬂhﬂhn'mHMMMMMMWW
for on il oppears from our exomination of thare books ond the reports of the other
oudior.
& The comolidoted bolancs theet, e coniolidoted solement of profit and o ond
the camolidated stotenmnt of cosh Aoey decll with Ly this Repen ore In ogresmaens
with the relevant books of ocoount malintained for the purpoe of preparaiien of fhe
consalidoted finondol voremenis
d] In ouf opinion, the oforesaid contolidoted finomdal Potements comply wiih the
i A5 spaciiied undler section 133 of the A, -
e} On the bosic of the wiilten representalions recolend from the direciors of fhe
Helding Company ai on 31 March 2023 ioken on record by the Boord of Diredon
ﬂh%:mmhmﬁhﬂmmﬂbnﬂhmf
and joint veniure, none of the directors of the Group componies s disqualifisd oy on
31 March 2023 from being appolrted ar o director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Act, ;
f] With respect 10 the odequocy of e intemal finonciol controls with relersnce o
financlal siaremarns of the Holding Company, i bsidiary and joint venture entities,
and the operoting effedivensss of weh comtrols, refer o our eparale Repont In
“Apnpaure 87,
(B} With retpoct to the other motters to be inchuded in the Audiion” Report In oocordancs
-Huhl-Hdhl:n-hp-miui-iqrdimdﬂudhw':}lulll.Hl-l,hmruptnlnnnndu
|h-hﬂdwwmhnmdmr:lnnhﬂﬂﬂﬂmnﬂmgh—lnmmbuudu
the contiderafion of the reports of the ather sudiior on sepoarate finendal stotements
of the sbsidiary ond jolnt wenkure
a} The Holding company, I subsidiary and joint veniwe entitier did not have any
pending lMigotions oa ot 31 March 2023 which have any impad un the consalidaned
Finonciol potition of the Groug and s jolnt venbens,
k| The Holding Company, it subsidiory ond joint venture entiiie: did not hove oy longs
lerm comfrocts induding derivolive controcls hor which ithere were oy materkal
formeenbls losies ax ot 311 March 2023,

ﬂ"i-ll Office:
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] There kst besn no delay i ronferring omoonts 1o the weshor Eduesilfon and
Profection Fund by the Holding Company or iy wiheldiary and joint venfurs sntitfes
during tha yeor snded 31 Mordh 2023
d] (i) The monogament hal represented that, 1o the best of I knowledge and bellef,
ro hmdy have been odvanced or looned or vested |either from borrowed funds or
shore premium or ony other sewees of kind of fundi} by the Holding Compony or
wihsidiary ond joint verture enfities 1o or in any other persons of enlithes, including
foreign entities {Tintermediaries”), with the underitonding, whether recordad in wiliing
or otharwiie, that the Intermediory shall,
= dlrﬂhnthdu:lrh-ﬂmiwmhuﬂmp:mummudhmr
monrner whotsosver [“Ultimate Banefidories”) by or on behall of the Hokiing
Company of i wheldiory ond joint venlure ensiiies, or
®  provide ony guorantes, seaally o the like to or on behalf of the Uiimsone
Bensficlories.
{m The manogement hos reptesented, that, fo the best of ity knowledge and balief, na
funds have been received by the Holding Compony or ity subsidiory amd joins vensure
Endifees meﬂmwﬂmmwmrﬁwhmiwhh
hmm;mwdh'dﬂqwﬂmwhﬁm&ﬂdﬂhﬂm:nﬂr
or by whaidiary ond joint ventyrg eotition shall
* directly ar indirealy, lend or invest in ofber persons or entities identifled in any
mannss whohioever |“Uliimole Baneficiories”] by or on behalf of the Funsding
Porlles or
*  provide any guaronies, securlty or the like from or on behalf of the Ulimats
Benefidaries
() Bosed o swch oudlt procedures ea considared reasancble ond oppropriate in he
circumnatances, nothing hol ¢ome fo our nofice that hal coused us o belleve fhal e
tepresentabions under wi-douse (d (i) end [d) (ii) contaln any material mis-sotement,
a] mldlvid-dﬂﬂﬂﬂrlﬂwpddmllhhwhvhhﬂldhgmwrthl
subsidiary ond joint venture entliies It In compBonce with Section 123 of the Ad,
f} As required by 1ectian 197(14) of the Ac bosed on oer audht and on the considerotion
ﬂhnﬂupmmumwm:mmmﬁnrmﬂmm
entity, we report tho! the holding company Incorporoted in india whose finendial
datements hove been oudited under the A hove pold remuneratlon fo By diresiar
during the yeor in occordance with the provisices of and limity loid down under section
BB Hood Office:
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197 read with Schedule ¥ 1o the Az, Further, we repart that the provishom of section
197 reod with Schechss ko the A ore not opplicoble fo repering compony and i
urhﬂ:ﬁnrrnrdhhmﬁnmm:muﬁmmmhumﬂt:mpmrm

defined under seciion 3{71] of the Ag,

Date: 29 September, 2023
Ploce: Hew Duelli

B eod Ofice
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Ta th bndwpendeni Avditon’ Repod of even doiw an the Consolidoted Financlal Statements
of IC Eleciricals Company (P] Limiled

{Feferred to in porograph 1, wnder 'Beport on Ot Ligal and Bepulolory Reguiremends” sschion
of owr Beport of even date)

In terms of e informalion and explonatiom sought by @ and given by he company and the
books of oorount ond recordi exomined by u in the normal course of oudii and o the bay of
i Enowledge and bellef, we soie ihat:

[nxl} There ore no quolifications or adverie remor©k by the respective aedinges in the Companies
[Auditery Bepert] Qrder [CARD| reports of the companies indeded In the mnsolid ared financial
shotements, Accordingly, the regulrement to report om douse 3{aal| of the Order ks not
applicable i 1he Holding Company.

for EGARL Co.

Chariered Accounioniy
Firm Regisiration Mo, 024525

M. Ho. 552933
UDIM: 2356293 286G Y AMFAS0S

Bote 29* September, 2023
Flace: Mew Delhl

ﬂ".ﬂnﬂiﬁm Hhmmm a 4918358594311

162, Porkiniguni Poronl Bomor, Sultonpur,
Urtar Frodesh — 228001,




B-20/1, 4th Floor, Ckhio Indl Areg,
Phise = I, Mew Delhl = 110030

KGARz&zc

I. In conjunction with owr oudit of the consolidoted fimancial satementy of IC Blestricals
Comgany Privare Umiied ['the Holding Compony’] ond i subsidioris: [the Holding
Cmpnrpmdhmbﬁnﬂuﬂnhg-ﬂ-mmm'ﬁuﬁ:mp1udhhmm
o3 of ond for the yeor ended 31st March 2023, we hove audited the Internal finsscal
controly with relerence 1o financiol slatements of the Holding Company, end It
whilidiory and joint venture which are entities coversd under the Act, on of that dome.

2. The respeciive Boord of Directors of the Molding Company, Ity wbsidlory and joint
venturg, which ore eniities covered under the A, ore responiible for establishing and
maintaining Indernal flnonciol controls bowed o the Inemal financial confroly =ik
raference fo finandal satements criterio evoblbhed by the Company comidaring the
essentiol components of intemal control Soted in the Guidance Note on Audil of Infemal
Finondal Controli over Finondiol Reporfing hwed by the lnfinne of Chortered
Acrountonts of indio, Thete responsibiimes include the deslgn, implementation ond
mairsenance ¢f adequate intemal financial controh that wers opeting eftectively For
mhumwuiﬂmmmhm'.mmw
acihorance 7o the Company's policies, the sofeguarding of lis aueiy, the prevention gnd
dwtactaan of hndlwdmhwmﬂd:mphmﬂﬂ-mhg recordi,
and the fimely preporation of relloble finondal informotion, ot required wder the Ad.

MMMM":.“
Reference 19 Fingncial $utements,

- 3 &rnmﬂhrhhmmup{rﬂmmhmlﬂmmmmm
mMﬂ:mnthmmm ond iy subidiory ond joln venturs
Mrﬂﬁﬂmm#mwﬂ.wimﬁmmhmrdﬁuwthh
S1andardy on Auditing sued by the Intitate of Chorersd Accountants of Insciey £HHCAL")
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Ag, 1o the sxism applicohle o on oudit of
Hﬂnu”hmduimmhﬂhrdmmhuddmrtm:,m:rﬂuﬁﬂdm“m
mhrdﬂufhﬂmﬂﬁhwﬁudc“mhﬂwfhhﬂdhpuﬂh‘nmmﬂmhﬂﬂ

T Head Officn:
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aed by the ICAL Those Stondardi and the Guidance Mate require that we comply with
sthicol requirerents ond plon ond parform the audlt o obiain remionobls omurones
obeul wheiher odeguate intemal Finondal sontroly with refarence i Financal vosemesnty
were estobiished and mointained ond If such conrols operated effectively in all moterial
Fespech.

A, ﬂwmﬂﬁhﬂﬂmpmimhupmﬂdumhﬂmuhmﬂrnlmlnhdwhm
of the internal finonciol comtrol with referemce 10 finonciol satemants and their
operofing effectiveness. Our oudit of inemal finontol cortrols with relerence io
finuncial stotementy Includes obioining on understonding of wch imernal finonckal
eortrok, ometdng ihe ik that o materiol weokaeii esish, ond tesing und evoluating
the dwiign ond operating eflecivensis of nlermal comiral bated on the asseswed k.
The procedures selected depend on the oudiior's edgement, Induding the aisesmant of
iy rigks. of menerial mistotement of the financlol Horements, whether dus 1o froud or
Bro,

3. We balieve that the oudit evidence we hove obiolned omd the oudB evidence absained
b:rﬂ'll:ﬂllﬂﬂnﬂhmﬂﬂﬂkﬂpﬂﬂﬂfmidmhlhﬂlhﬂﬁﬁnumpmrm
below, i wificden ond oppropriate to provide o hass for ewr oudit opinlon on the
internal financicl controly with reference 1o financial satements of the Holding Company
and it subsidiory ond jodnt venture snfifies o1 ofaresald.

. hm'lﬂmﬂhmﬂdmﬂlwﬁrﬂmmlmhwhum
thﬂmﬁmrmmrﬂwﬂu%ﬂm
mpwﬂngmdﬂimmulﬁnﬂdﬂmm-hnlmﬂmlmh
occordance with generolly occepled oomounting prindiples. A compony's infernal
firondol controls with reference o flnomcial siotements Include those policies and
procedures that (1] pertain 1o the maimenarce of records that, In reasonabile defoll,
wcurotely ond foirly refled e romosiom ond disposiiions of the asety of the
compaony; | 2] provide recsenable assronce that tramocrions are recorded o recewsary
to parmit preporotion of finondial dotemenss in oocordorgs with generolly oxepred
umﬂhpﬁdphmﬂhvﬂptlmnmﬂlummhm
made adly In occordonce with outhorkoiions of momngement and direcion of the
mj.ﬂﬁ}mﬂh“ﬂﬂmwrﬂgmhﬂurmﬁﬂ
detedion of unauthorised ocquliition, uie, or disposition of the company’s aseh that

ﬂ'ﬂlﬂﬂl‘ﬂm

162, Porkingunj Poronl Bazor,
Unar Pradesh — 238001,

e +1-8358505313
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7. Becouss of the Inherent Bmbarion of internal Finandal conirels with relerence 1o financial
viodmmsnty, Inchrding the possibility of colliion or mproper monogeme override of
controly, moterial mésstolements due 1o error or Fraud may ocour ond not be detecied
Also, projecions of any evoluation of the internol finoncial certrols with reference o
financial stotements 1o fulure pariods are subject 1o the rik that the Internal finandal
comrol with reterance 1o finandal votements moy become inodequote becowe of
Whmﬂﬂmwﬂh“nfmﬂhpﬂdnﬂmﬁdm:
mav dateriorote.

Qpinien

B. in cur opinion, the Group , In joint ventures, which ore companies incorporoted in Indla,
have, moimgined in oll moferial respect, odequate imemal finandal contraly with
refersnce o Comolidared Finoncial Stoiemenis and such intemal Risanclal confroly wiih
reference 1o comolidated financial watements wore operating elfectively or ot March
31,m%hmdnnmmmdmﬂmﬁnﬁhqupunhguﬂuﬂq¢mhﬁﬂudhr
the Holding Company considering the eisentiol companenrs of Intemal contral stated in
the Guidorcs Note haved by the ICAL
COther Marers

% Cuwr reporl ender Secilon !lﬂ[:ﬂdhﬁdmnmmrwmﬂ
sltectiveness of the inlernal finondal controls with refecance 1o Conwlidated Finandial
Stotemenits of the Holding Company, in 1o far ox it relares to #is 1 whsidiary and 1
hﬂmwﬂﬁuummlﬂhm,hhnﬁmhmm
mmﬂhmﬂmdﬂwmmwmnnhWWthh.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSULIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Compauy Inforaution
EMW“MMW‘WN Sih Augast, 003, with a6 objective af
varrymg ol manufschising of Elecirical Composent, having ity regictersd office & New Delhi

Sigmificant Accosnting Policies

L. Basis for prepacation of nécsunts
m—hﬂmnm-mﬂlﬂhmwmwm&m
unider the hiswrical cost comvention o the soorual bashs exoept for comin finsncin! instrumenis which e nisiurnd al
fair values. CGAAP comprises masdsiony accountiog simssdards a5 presetibed under Section 133 of the Compemsn Act,
H!IJ:'Haﬂ:l'“-lﬂtﬂT#hmﬂnmpﬂmmll.mmﬂﬁqM{hhm
mﬂmMWHMwanrlnﬁMﬁmﬂpﬁnmhﬂ
mwummawmm i-ﬂilyndupudur-munuumhq
acuiuling standard requisos o change o the snoounting policy hitkers in use.

B Use of Estimates
T preperation of the finsncial satemests in confarmily with dndean GAAP regeing the Moragesend b make
ﬁmﬂwmhh“mdmﬂiﬂﬂn auatingent liabilies)

i Property Plant asi Eguipmes
Vangdile Awgi

wm--hﬂlﬂtmnlﬁmhmmﬂilmmhm
tenglits iram the exiMing assed beyad s previouady assewsed standand of perfiamance.
Hﬁnmﬂnuﬁﬂmwﬂmﬂrhmw-mm-ww

Intangslile Auils

bvinglag the asset b0 =y working condition For the Inlssdod e and nol charges an foreign exchange contracts and
qmruhﬁmmﬂmmuh%—

D, Depreciation, Anvirtisstion snd Depletion
Drepreciatiess on tangible wssets in provided oo the wrillen down value mothod over te weful lives of aisety
prescribed [m Schedule 11 W the Companies Act, 2015 Dupreciatics for asmels perchased sold daring 2 period h
mmmmnmmmwwm-ﬁlmﬁ—
m*mwmnﬁmunnﬂhnumﬁkn_
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SULES FORMING FART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

k.

Impairmens

An et i3 ireated oy impaired when the canying cost of asset excouds its recoversblc value. An impairment lous ig
charged b the Stalemeas of Prafit and Loss in the year in which m ssset is identified oy impaired. The mpaiment loss
revignise! in priv secorantieg pariod i3 eoversed if dhen hus been 8 Chag i the estimasn of joooverable Ehmest
These s no impairmen on assets dating e repurting period

Forvign Currency Tramsactions smi Trandiations

Trarsaction thm“mﬂlﬁ“:—MMhﬂ ol the
trimeactiin of (Bal approximaley he sctunl rain s the dae of e rsnesmcion.
Hu—yhmhwm.hpﬂmnﬂ-h_ﬂmhmdhu
Mnmh-hmuh'mhmu_hﬂmm el falo on the daip of
mhmﬂd-hﬁﬁm-ﬂhmnumwmhmq'—immﬂi
the comiract,

Hun-maonewsy Earmign currency diems ae coried a1 caxl
whu-wm—wdnd-nﬁﬂh_mu-ﬁ-uuumhmmm
hnmihﬁﬂlmwhmﬂw“lmmh“t-ﬁhlﬂm—th
which case they e sdfusicd to the curying oost of v s

s eatmeniy
Lang-zin urenwiments (excluding invesmens properties ), are caned individeally of cost less provision for diminution,
DESEF thiss semparary, hhnhﬂ-dh-_ncmmﬂwhﬁruulthamhmﬂﬂ
e i wahue. Cost of Invesments luhuuﬁh-iqumh-m fews und distjes
mmnmﬂm-ﬂhmwm impairment, i ary, lnvadment
Progeriics are capitalised and depreciaied {where wpplicable) in pecordance with the palicy staied for Tangible Fived
anlmmhwhmﬁnhm&ym for Impainm:st of Assies.

4. Stoees and Bpares - Welghted sverage cust
Valuation of lsvensary i cenified by managraent on e bash of physicsl vetificalion and decuments subsningd io
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RELTL COFFICE: 156 BRI, DRITLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PIAST-, SEW DELBT - 110020
NOTES FURMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMEN IS

o levenie Recognitban

Revenue mo ecognised, oot of retures and trade discounts, oa irssfer of signilicant risks and rewands of wnarship io
tho buyer, which genesully coincides with the delivery of goods 1 custemirs. 18 is meassred based on the consilerstion
umum“uhﬂuh-hmmmhhmmwh
eufloaier and rematied fo e appropriste taxing stthorities. and ane mot reflecting in Ese Seatement of Profi and Loss sy
“Rrvanus™,

Birnp saley
Revemues from sale of scemp s recognise on transfer of control of sorp material o customers I an mnosst that redlocis
Ihe unskdEratiin we EXpeT 1 recedve I excbainpe fur thase maienial sl of rade discounts, if wy and excludes O5T,

A Emjbayei Beaelits
Shidi-tdim emgileyee benrfin
MM“NMWMWHHHmm fior et Berviows pemdened by
emplijes an: rocognised durieg the year when the esployess render ihe service. These hooefits inciude performance
mmiwuwmmmmhuﬂhmﬂnmumm
e relased wervice,
Mefined vangribestion plams
mwmnwuﬁmmuuw-mwm
ﬂnmu.mﬂh“hmﬂhmﬂmmhh-ﬁ.

Mefened beneli pilany

For defined benefit pians in the fom of gramuity fusd and post-cmploymant mmecical Benefils, B ool of presaling
mmumwuwu—hmmmmmwﬂ carried oul 8 cach
mﬂuummﬁnﬂmmmhmwuﬂmmm-hm-m
Hurtu-ﬁm'hmimuﬂ-lmuhmuht—hmmu-tﬂ“h
Wn:%hﬁ“hmﬂmﬂhb—h““mmhﬂ
mmhuhmwummuhmmm-ﬂh
sasccagnised pant service cost, as roduced by the Dir value of scheme assets Any assel resulting from thas calculation
o Bmiled o past service cost, plus the prescnt value of svailable refunds sed reductions i e contributioss o he
schemes.

b o g Cesty
wmmmwumumnmmmn—m
surrensy boererwings W Bw et they are mganded o5 un sdjustment 10 the inferest cost. Ensrowing ooty thai are
mtnhwﬂhwmﬂm—nmnﬂuﬁ-mﬂhmﬂmmn
Mm-iHHM“MWﬂhhﬂﬂhhMﬁlﬂﬂ
hmumnmuhmﬂ!m-ﬂmhhnuhmmum
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MOTES FUHEMENG PART CF THE COMSCLIEA TED FINARCIAL STATEMES TS

L.

Prwvisiim Tar Cursemd and Beferred Tax
Cierrgul tax i the amowni of tax payshie on i Euabis ncome fior the year i delermined in scoonfance wiih ihe
prenasions of the Inomee Tax Act, 1961,

Minisuss Allemative Tax (MAT) paid in & yeur i chargod o the stiement of Profif and Loss 85 curreni s, The
Company recognizes MAT ceedit svailable as an asset only o the extent thal teees (s convincing evidence Bal the
Company will pay normal income s dring the specified peried Lo the persod for which the MAT erndil is aliowsd 1o
be carrind forward In the year in which the Company meognises MAT credit an an asset in nccordance with e
Kiszantw Mobe on “Accouniing for crodit availahle in respect of Misimum Alorative Tax eder The Bscome Tax AL,
I981°, the sakd asset s ereaiod by war of credit o (he Sttement of Prof s Loss scopent mnd shown o “MAT Crod
Entitlerment”. The Company reviews the “MAT Credit Entilement” ssset at each reporting date and wriles down ine
usset (o the owien e Complsy does nol have convincing evidence i i1 will pay noomal moome tax durlng the
wpecilicd poriod.

mam“wwm_wmwmu-_#ﬁhm
rales wnd laws Bt wre enacied oy on the balancy shoet daie. Deferved tax labilitics s secognised fior all lisiing
ilferences. Delermed tax assel i recognatnd ond comel forwae only 1o the exiess Shat there o 0 virtual cominty hat
Ihe asset will be realized in fitune.

Deferred ta asscis anil labilitos ore offsed if ssch jicmi relae i Bwex oo incame kevied By the same peverning daa
lwwn and e Company bus o kegally enforceable right for such set off, Deformd o msess wre reviewsd o each balancs
sheorl dute for thelr reliability.

Urhier Escumg
Divideud nuome i3 rrevgnised whon the right wn receive pavment iy estabdished,
Imewea

Emerest income from @ fimancinl maset is recagniond when it is probable thar the evonumie benelits will flow %0 the
Comgany aiud the sssmel of incomse can be measwed reliably. bnterest moome is sccrood on @ time hosi g
Effective lsterre Rat (FIR ) method. -
mhmmmmmkmmmmhmmﬂmﬂuww
ey whr A ¥ cen the groend of uncersaisty fcior.

Cpmvernment L Fmits
hwwnimwﬁwmmhmﬂnﬂnwuh
mhh-h—tqﬂmunminﬂmﬂhmmnmn_dlqﬂ
reserve which can be neither distributed s dividesd mor considersd s Beferred inoome.

Friw Perisd ligas
mﬂmlmuhhhmuﬂulhﬂﬂmumhhhhwuiunrhm_n
of prior perodis] are sparately disclosed in tho stetoment of prodi & lose

Earnings Per Share
MWFMBMHthMMhhhmm-%%
by b weighied averago nusmber of equity sheres oulstanding during e period. The weighied pverags number of equity
shares outstanding during the poricd and for all periads presemied 1 adjusted for events, uch as bonus sharey, ather
ﬂﬂmﬂwqﬁmhmw&mﬁ%mm willmsyt g
M:ﬁmﬂiﬂﬂ.ﬁ'ﬂlﬁpﬂﬂﬂhﬂﬁtﬁﬂﬂ'ﬂpﬂlﬂﬁdpﬂﬂ_h
hﬂmnﬂmdhmm meamber ol i oulstasding during e ponod
i nddjunted for the effects of all dllutive poiential equily shares.

Imsqprance Clndnms

Insurance classs ane nooounted for on the basia of claims sdmised | expocted 1o be sdmitied aod i the exient Bat thers
s o unceriainty in g the claima.
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NOITES FURMING FART OF THE CUNSULIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i Frevisoas asd O

that an outloa of rescurces will be pryuived fo sellle the obdigation and n refiable exlimads chn be made,

wwﬂnmmhmﬁmﬂmhm
mnmunmwuwhmmum

5 Ohpwratleg Crele

1 Lenses
Leases in whick o sigailicant portive uf the dhumﬂm-'mh-ﬂ Lessor ay clamsified uy
wh:.rm-ﬂnhmmmd-mmnl—nﬁmmm

s ek wiied Cunhy Eguivalents
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